AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday July 3, 2025 - 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices —~ Board Room
117 valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the morning of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, Califomia.

Zoom Conferencing option:  hiips://us02web.zoom,us/i/828334787 11 7pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF250h2VzRadiBSNIENz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode; 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted
by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

Board Minutes, June and April 2025

Ridership Analysis, May 2025

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, May 2025
Vehicle Maintenance Report, May 2025

Performance Report, May 2025

Budget/Expenditure Report, May 2025

Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

NOoO O W

8. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):

e Information on available upgrade to current dispatch software

¢ Caltrans announcement of 5310 mobility grant call for projects release on June 30,
2025

CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government code
§54957.6), personnel matters (pursuant to Government Code §54957) real estate negotiations/acquisitions
(pursuant to Government Code §54956.8) and/or pending or potential litigation (pursuant to Government Code
§54956.9). Following Closed Session, the Board will announce any reportable final action taken in Open
Session.

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54957.6
AT Negotiator: Patricia Maggie Amarant




Amador Transit Agenda (Continued) July 3, 2025

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. Review, discuss and approve FY 23/24 Financial Audit
10. Review, discussion, direction given for preliminary draft FY 25/26 Budget

11. Review, discuss grant expenditures/reimbursement worksheets, with possible direction given to
staff

12. Approve Monthly Claims List

13. Future Agenda Items

14. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
June 5, 2025 —- 9:01 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were
had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Dan Riordan-City of Sutter Creek, Vice Chairman

Jeff Brown- Board of Supervisors (Alternate for Patrick Crew)

Rusty Folena-City of Plymouth

John Plasse-Citizen at Large

Sandy Staples-City of Amador City

Brian Oneto, Board of Supervisors

Absent:
None

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner/Recording Clerk

Pledge of Allegiance

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Staples, and unanimously
carried to approve the agenda as submitted.

Ayes: Riordan, Brown, Folena, Oneto, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None
Absent:  None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):

#2. Ridership Analysis. April 2025: Vice Chairman Riordan asked if the Non-Revenue Miles has
been amended now, based on the definition clarification that was recently received. Ms. Amarant
responded no. She stated the Short-Range Transit Development Plan (SRTDP) is currently
underway and the consulting team has fresh data to be provided to AT staff. She clarified once that
information has been received it will be incorporated into the report. Vice Chairman Riordan stated,
as this data does relate to the annual AT audit, he asked if the audit is ready for board review. Mr.
Gedney replied no, it is not final yet. He noted there were some additional questions posed by the
Finance Committee that are awaiting resolve from the auditor.

#5. Performance Report, April 2025: Vice Chairman Riordan stated the month of April shows the
largest month of expenses all year and the lowest farebox ratio. He asked what was the cause of that
occurrence. Ms. Amarant stated there were legal fees included and the third quarter insurance
payment, which did increase that month. Vice Chairman Riordan asked what was the cost of the

Amador Transit Minutes 1 06/05/25



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

legal fees included for that month. Ms. Amarant replied it was approximately $18,000. Vice
Chairman Riordan noted that amount does not quite cover the increase of expenses in April. Director
Plasse clarified that a legal settlement becomes categorized as operating costs. Ms. Amarant replied
yes, as that is in the annual budget under litigation costs it does get added to the operating costs.
Vice Chairman Riordan added if the legal fees are included in the overall operating cost than that
would impact the farebox, and asked if it is appropriate. Mr. Gedney stated it does fall under
insurance for the agency.

Vice Chairman Riordan stated the Revenue-Fixed Route/DAR Farebox Revenue line item shows
nearly the same revenue ($80,000) received last FY year as this Year to Date, but the ridership as
shown on the Ridership-Fixed Route/DAR seems much higher this year (approximately $4,000
more). He asked how can ridership be so much higher and the revenue unchanged. Ms. Amarant
stated there is revenue that is prepaid is certain months and can affect the totals from month to
month. She did note the information is only through April, and the May and June data will still need
to be included in the total for the year.

#6. Budget/Expenditure Report: April 2025: Vice Chairman Riordan asked for clarification
regarding what “Other Salaries and Wages” under line item #50500 refers to. Ms. Amarant replied
it refers to salaries and wages for dispatchers and the Transit Center Clerk.

Motion: It was moved by Director Staples, seconded by Director Folena, and unanimously
carried to approve the Consent Agenda as discussed.

Ayes: Riordan, Brown, Folena, Oneto, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: None

#8. AT General Manager Report (Informational Only)-Official Sac DOT service contract
termination letter: Ms. Amarant reviewed the official letter from the Sacramento County
Department of Transportation (DOT) regarding the expiration of the contract for the Sacramento
commuter route. She stated their reason to allow the contract to expire was due to budget issues.
Ms. Amarant noted the timing for this is poor, as the Sacramento commuter route ridership count
has gone up substantially due to state workers that have been working from home have recently
been mandated to return to the office more.

Vice Chairman Riordan stated the letter provides a deadline to receive invoices no later than July
31, 2025. He asked if AT staff is prepared to complete the final invoicing process. Ms. Amarant
responded yes. She did state Sacramento County staff noted there would be a delay in payment of
AT invoices due to those budget concerns. She anticipates a few weeks in delay based on those
conversations.

Director Plasse asked what will happen to the bus that was used for that route. Ms. Amarant replied
recently AT has been using their own buses as the Sac. DOT bus had a major engine failure that
was not able to be fixed. Director Plasse clarified under the contract Sac. DOT paid for the bus. Ms.
Amarant replied initially, under the contract, they would loan AT their bus at a cost of $1.00 per
year. Director Plasse then asked what was invoiced to Sac DOT after we began using our own buses.
Ms. Amarant replied they were invoiced for fuel and the operating cost for that route. Director
Plasse then asked if those operating costs are pursuant to costs per mile shown in Consent Agenda
item #5-Performance Summary. Ms. Amarant replied yes. Director Plasse then stated if we can do
that, then there should be no reason we cannot complete the reporting on a route-by-route basis as

Amador Transit Minutes 2 06/05/25



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

the Finance Committee asked for months ago. Ms. Amarant responded she is waiting for final data
from the SRTDP to be incorporated. Vice Chairman Riordan asked if a meeting with AT staff and
the SRTDP consulting team would be appropriate to discuss that data. Mr. Gedney stated the data
that the consulting team has was data provided from AT staff, and should then also be available to
the board for review.

Director Plasse stated he does not understand the inability of AT staff to provide what the board
requested months ago, however, staff can provide that data to Sac DOT and the SRTDP consulting
team. He asked if that is the data that the board has been receiving for years, which is data that does
not include adult ridership under the Performance Summary as that report was specifically for the
Mobility Management program. Additionally, on that same report it includes a significant amount
of non-revenue miles, for example: the travel route from the transit center to the first pick up has
been considered non-revenue miles. He stated the ability to trust in the numbers seems difficult.
Ms. Amarant highlighted the new data from the SRTDP also includes how the routes have
performed coming out of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Vice Chairman Riordan asked for a meeting to be setup with the SRTDP consulting team to review
and discuss the data. Mr. Gedney stated he will set that up.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

#9. Review 5311 Operating Grant Apportionment, Approve Resolution 25-01 for grant
submittal due on June 10, 2025: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Mr. Gedney stated there is an attachment that Ms. Amarant has provided to ACTC for his signature
that outlines the funding sources. He stated the FY 25-26 AT budget has not been
approved/presented to the board yet, and in the document that was provided to him and being asked
to sign included a specific amount of Local Transportation Fund (LTF) funding that has not been
approved. He stated because of that, he cannot support or sign that document.

Mr. Gedney reviewed the process of the annual budget and described the various funding sources
on the form.

Directors discussed potential options regarding the ability to complete the form for this Federal
funding.

Directors then asked why next year’s budget has not been completed. Ms. Amarant stated in past
years she was told she could not present a budget without the annual audit complete. She continued
as the audits are not ready to be reviewed, she cannot present her budget. Director Oneto asked who
told Ms. Amarant that was the process. Ms. Amarant replied she believes it was Director Plasse
during a Finance Committee meeting. Director Plasse stated that is not accurate. Ms. Amarant
replied she stands corrected.

Directors agreed to remove the LTF funding amount from the document, as that amount is not
necessary for the local match required. Additionally, Directors agreed to include a disclosure
statement that explains the situation with the budget. Ms. Amarant stated she will prepare the
requested changes and provide that via email to AT Finance Committee prior to submittal.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 06/ 05/25



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Oneto, and unanimously
carried to approve the grant resolution 25-02 with the amendments as follows: zero out the
representation of the LTF funds and the submittal of an explanatory letter along with the application.

Ayes: Riordan, Brown, Folena, Oneto, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: None

#10. Approve Monthly Claims List: Ms. Bridges stated there is a revised claims list for review.

Director Plasse asked what line item #60125 Cap. Reserve-Equip. Depreciation for $1,000 is for.
Ms. Amarant stated that is a bill from Halls Electric for the annual maintenance and servicing of
the Generac generator.

Motion: It was moved by Director Oneto, seconded by Director Staples, and unanimously
carried to approve the revised claims list.

Ayes: Riordan, Brown, Folena, Oneto, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: None

#11. Future Agenda Items:

FY 25-26 AT Budget

Updated Performance Reports

Annual Fiscal & Compliance Audit

Feedback from the SRTDP consulting team following that meeting. Mr. Gedney stated we
will have information on the ACTC agenda next month.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 9:36 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, July 3, 2025 at 9:00
a.m. at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 4 06/05/25



AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
April 3, 2025 - 9:01 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were
had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Dan Riordan-City of Sutter Creek, Vice Chairman

Rusty Folena-City of Plymouth

John Plasse-Citizen at Large

Sandy Staples-City of Amador City

Absent:
Patrick Crew-Board of Supervisors, Chairman
Brian Oneto, Board of Supervisors

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner/Recording Clerk

Pledge of Allegiance

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to
approve the agenda with additional Closed Session documents.

Ayes: Riordan, Folena, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None

Absent: Crew, Oneto

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):

#5. Performance Report, February 2025: Director Plasse noted his comments regarding this item
can be covered under #8. AT General Manager Report.

#6. Budget/Expenditure Report, February 2025: Director Plasse asked for clarification regarding
some of the grant funds that AT has not received yet on the Budget vs. Actual report. Specifically,
line item #42250-State of Good Repair Funds shows AT receiving only 34% of the year’s budgeted
amount, and line item #42300/42315- 5311 grant funds show 0% received. Ms. Amarant replied
with regard to line item #42300, she has invoiced them and is awaiting reimbursement. Director
Plasse asked how often you can invoice against a grant, and can the invoicing be performed more
regularly to make the revenue stream more regular. Ms. Amarant stated for this particular grant you
have to accrue the expenses prior to invoicing. She continued line item #42315-5311 Coronavirus
Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations (CRRSAA) Act 2021 was already received but
because the auditors have that showing deferred, and it does show on the Statement of Net Position

Amador Transit Minutes 1 04/ 03/25



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

report as a receivable. Director Plasse stated on the Statement of Net Position it shows
approximately $84,000 received, but on the Budget vs. Actual it shows an amount of approximately
$186,000. Ms. Amarant clarified there are actually two (2) separate CRRSAA funds. The $84,000
grant funds were received last fiscal year (FY). Vice Chairman Riordan stated if those were already
received, they should not be showing on the Statement of Net Positions six (6) months into the next
FY. Directors agreed to discuss this item further at a future Finance Committee (FC) meeting.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to
approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Ayes: Riordan, Folena, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Crew, Oneto

#8. AT General Manager Report (Informational Only):

Update of meeting with directors on ridership report, data. and format: Ms. Amarant reviewed her
staff report.

Director Plasse provided background information regarding the reasoning behind updating the
ridership report, data, and format. He then highlighted at the recent FC meeting held with Ms.
Amarant he learned the Performance Summary Report (Consent Agenda Item #5) is not created for
the board, but rather, created for the Mobility Management Grant. Additionally, the ridership count
in the report does not include adults. He highlighted the data from the last F'Y to Year-to-Date shows
the vehicle service hour, vehicle service mile, and vehicle non-revenue miles costs have increased
all for a one-one hundredth of a percent trip per mile. He continued this data becomes important,
not necessarily on a monthly basis, but more adequately, when the board is analyzing the routes
individually. H noted that is when the board would want the route information as provided in the
performance summary.

Vice Chairman Riordan added the FC did ask Ms. Amarant to separate the Fixed Route from the
Dial-A-Ride data on a monthly basis to provide a better understanding of how the routes are
performing.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

#9. Approve Monthly Claims List:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to
approve the claims list.

Ayes: Riordan, Folena, Plasse, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Crew, Oneto

#10. Future Agenda Items:
¢ Finance Committee Report regarding the fixed route data reports and any AT audit findings.

Closed Session: At 9:20 a.m. Vice Chairman Riordan called for a Closed Session as noticed:
Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9

Amador Transit Minutes 2 04/03/25



AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

Presenter: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager. At 9:39 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned
the closed session of AT and reported direction was given to staff.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 9:39 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, May 1, 2025 at 9:00
a.m. at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 9568S5.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 04/03 /25



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
May
FY 24/25 Service Days
21
Sacramento 274
Upcountry 293
Plymouth 229
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 435
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 496
lone 289
Dial-A-Ride 1,859
Logisticare -
Special Events -
TOTAL TRIPS 3,875
AV. DAILY 185
ADULT 875
SENIOR 318
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,498
YOUTH 121
Non-Revenue-PCA 63
Non-Revenue - Child 6
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 63
Wheelchair 207
Bicycles 16
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthiy Pass
$7 Day Passes Sold 5

Cash Fares $2,433.83

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,000
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 247
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 5
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 38
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 38
Mileage
Revenue miles 25,316

Non-Revenue miles 2,552




SZIVT Ad sl YZIET Ad o
unrp Aepy ady e go4 uep 28( AON 100 ydag Bny Anp 0\ @ . w
f f } f } } + + “ { } . 062 O
0sZ'L \/.\
0S.'L &
0s2'c
vZ/€207 Ad
0822 EQ&
abuby3d %
0sZ'c §¢0C hbs
0s.'¢
0se'y
0S.'y
0%2's
_ )
05.°G &
0S2'9 _
0S.'9 m
L
05z,
G202Z/¥20¢ "V A TVOSid 5z0z Aepy

LISNVY1 ¥OAVINV SISATVNV dIHSY3AR



6581

Aejal

s

L6 66 66

HLNOWATd
€ T
191

AYLNNODdN

€T

&z -z

ooy

008

0001

0ozt

U 49

0091

0087

000T



Uy O —

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS FY 24/25
May 2025
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH = 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
September 2024 36 71 38 64 209
October 2024 44 73 63 90 270
November 2024 36 57 38 56 187
December 2024 33 55 52 74 214
January 2025 29 48 65 87 229
February 2025 37 47 44 57 185
March 2025 30 64 44 88 226
April 2025 59 104 85 117 365
May 2025 43 68 74 89 274
Average Trips/day
Month of May| 2.0 3.2 3.5 4.2 13.0
21|Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700G
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50

July Aug Sept

Qct

i Y 21/22

Naoy

Y 22/23

Deac

Jan

Feb Mar Apr

iy BY 23724

sulfpmen Y 24725

Jun



ov2's6$  68S'v.$ 0% 0% 0/1'91%  1/8'2$  €09'.8 0% £26'8¢  990'8$ y6£'68  P19'8%  9¥6°.$  INNIATY LOVUINOD OVS
G62'9% Z201'9% 5£68 659% L6v$ G6¢$ 6% 61¥% 8i¥s 08.$ 695$ 7e9% 069% (STIVS LINDIL2ul) "ATY X093 uvYd
¥6°£2% JATRAS L6Zes - c9ees LPezs  12'€2$ 9zT€Z$  8872s  vevES  2oced  99¢€Z$  90vZ$ Z9°€Z$  ¥MNOH ¥3d 1S0D
96°0% $6°0$ ¥6°0% £6'0% ¥6°0% ¥6°0% 56°0$ ¥6°0% 00°L$ 66'0$ 66°0% ¥6'0% 98°0% ITN ¥Ad LSOO
9e'L1% 12°G1L% ceeis o b0l 9Lols 98/ls 66°GLE GZ9LS L9418 LivisS  v99LS LEZL$  0L'9i$  di¥l¥y3d 1S0D
pZ9'6ES 9LP'6ES  ZSo'ed  9zg'es  zZeo'es vOc'e$ 2G9'e$ 8¥'e$  pog'es  9Z8'es Biv'es 9zg'es  8Liv'ed (aury A1p oBS 01 41D JopeWiy)
1800 BNILYHIIO
90°0 800 00 600 900 G500 900 900 90°0 200 900 G0°0 500 ITN ¥3d didL
GRe'L 06g'L gz} velL 214} 1A 8zl zzi oLt PEL r4A4} o PEL ST INNIAIE-NON F1DHIA
266'Ly SYo'zy £18'¢ ¥60'¥ Ge8'c 80S'¢ 168 pil'e 80¢'e €e0'y 169 250y $90'v ST TN IDIAYIS ATDIHIA
¥l gl Ly £z i £l G vl ¥l Ll vl ¥l -3} HNOH ¥3d didL
£99'1 G.9°1 854 291 951 A 4! LG1 251 €€l z9l yA 4 651 oL SHNOH FOINYIES F1DIHAA
¥ € o 0 0 i 0 i 0 0 I 0 0 savig
%E %ll %1 %Ll %eT %bL %01 %6 %8 %ET %01 %S HLNOA%
9 €lL2 ¥ 6¢ 6v oz t44 A (%4 14 ord L HLINOA
%EY %0V %865 %ES %EY %by %LE %9¢ %ZE %2E %02 %6€ a31avsIa / SHOINIS%
0 l } 0 0 0 1 1 HIVHOTAZHM
0z £ Ll 2z €€ 6l 9 b azaiavsia
8. 8% 99 or €5 8y L8 €l SHOINIS
g8l 62C . 481 0.2 602 12z 912 Sdidl
%Z8'S %010l %258 %198 %9¥'9 %2L'9 %86°9 %ZL'Zh %618
GZe'ss  986'Z¢  Piv'GS 0/v'9% 684'c$  889'Z%  ep8'ES  00.'¢$  GZ9'€$  SIVS ONISLLMINAY
0€C'L8  SPE'6S ZyL'es 999'9$ 12498  /6Z'.$ OV.ZIS  €02'8%  3NNIAIY XOE3YVH ¥vaA/ALNOY G3XId
PO'L6LS  L6°1ZL% €479l 06'9€L$ 60°GLLS 2ELLLS v¥B'8OL$ GE668  GO'B6L$ MNOH ¥3d LSOO _
FAR VIR o] 09'8% GiL'/$ 91'6% 66'L% 8% 9¢°9% 9.'9% TN ¥3d 1S0D
ZZv9$  2968$ 9LivS ££08% vELvS 12'85¢  v.°16% L1S¥SS 6V 0vS WP didl ¥3d 1S0D
0£6'0€Z$ 92L'9vL$ 6VO'SYLS €20'/81$ 6EG'SVI$ 615°08L$ €T6'C6L$ 099'08l$ LIE'ESL$ €8L'v9L$ (sysoD bupesadp) SISNIAXI ATHLNOW
910 JAN] GLo FAN) 91’0 G1°0 510 910 ¥1°0 IUN H3d didL
0892 £ee'e 6£0'C 1912 9902 1 4YAA 9v0'2 010'2 088't ST W INNIATY-NON TTDIHIA
/1822  sZv'zz  TsB'6L BEL'lZ  €81°0Z 9Ll 0lZvZ  eoviz  S0L'vz 9se've STUN FDIAYIS T1DIHIA
[ 1'e 0¢ £e c'e o¢ £z L'e vz v UNOH ¥3d didL
€02’ 600'} SLL'L G90'L 1€0°1 £69'L 0.0°} 809t 628 SUNOH JADIAYIS F10HIA
1z 61 (¥4 0z 61 zZ 0z vz SAVQ 3DIAYIS WLOL
0 6 0 9l 44 ¥4 44 saig
%¥ %S %9 %G %S %S %S %S %Z HLNOA%
i1 891 902 891 144 161 161 €L 99 HLNOA
%L %64 %G. Y%ll %8. %9L %69 %6/ %l aI18vsia / SHOINIS%
202 v61 161 681 Z9) 081 0 /61 961 HIVHOTIIHM
coz'e 190'2 06€'C 162'2 zL0'e 99¥'Z 180'2 $09°Z oyL'z aIavsia
6.1 091 102 062 8l 202 14%4 vil 102 SHOINTS
£0.° €90 9llt o' 8vle  vige
ayeQ JIVG-OL §¢-AeW . Sy SZ-JeNy  6z-9ed  GZ-UB[  pz-080  VZ-AON  ve390  ¥Z-de§  vz-bny  yZ-Inf
0} ¥ZILZ  WUVIA
Ad isen
GZIVZ0Z Ad sz0z Ae
LISNV¥1 HOAVINY AUYININNS JONVINHO AT



LS 00058 02GS FIA/SL/SOT pedis v - 8 Ainp §10Z - 20
10188 awubly pue My L/SL/50Z sal b 2102 - 90
02'8v8% 69S0V0r # AUl suyeH paoejdas duind pueoel Buuseig 6102 -0}
0008 il uow ays 1o} abeapiy
HA 3NNIAZY-NON
-~ Jsobuessed-¢
040 Jabuey piod 8661
000 684701 (seb) coL# Wil
VIS CVLUS . eypa [otuMm (991 19918 | 8L0Z -2
SL61978  ggipol/SzZ SaNL 9 8I0Z-Z1
A4 YSEM 182 0} oo) pue shislieq Z padejdau 6102 -20
SOGSEYS - Josuas [OT Wy Buneiep ADIUSA SUCISSHLIT GL/ere # aoioaul iedey 6L0Z - 01
STOV9ZS - aBueyD 1O UNM ZR6YZS # AUL IO NiBldng Ag pavejdes oqini 220z - 50
062868 S pue oipel Aem-Z Mau pajieisuj 2202 - 60
14682°18 - 9lepdn weiboid £20Z -0}
SUOISSIWS LR pajjeISul pue aAlBA HOT Alne} paoeiday - picd e UoSIo- SuyeH
£L694% oy 1eng pue g-d $20Z - 90
0 tpuo ay; Joj abeapiiy
00'0$ HA 3ANIAIN-NON
- ia9Buassed-g
ANITIDDVY OL 3NA HIVd3Y NI 30IAHES 40 LNO 000 (se6) yxy 0svd 5107
Y02 ZOL# M1 doys
00'rrLes 00°151% Jojeuiaye paoeidey S10Z - 60
00erlls - uswubie ‘SI0I01UOK POUIN ‘Sd L ¥ OLMISLIGZT ‘s ¢ aoelday SL0Z -0}
[ARAL I JUBI000) §O UOJIES) | 18q UiBwl pue ‘1i8g DY B1soiay) ‘dund 1e1eAA peve|day 6L0Z - 10
£2425% 92/Z01 # SINOAULICIN0P §5816 MOpUIM JauloD Yol peoeiday 6102 -90
20v8es JoIBINWINGDe puk agn} aoluO | Jossaiduion Oy 2202 - £0
900018 oLN/G/GZZ Sel b eoejdey £202 - 20
SE'515% Jopog) ssejs) ~ sselb plaiuspum WeY ¥20Z - 50
00°0% ovl Wiucy atp Joj sbeapiy
Trmmm—— HA ZNNIATH-NON
laBuassed-g
040 ueqingns AsYyd vo
00'0 zoevor  (seB) LoL# WML
1802
INLFIno oion | Ad (ka1 ) 3107 Aine oours pauiopied 0814 BUIPe9SX sejeq mﬂmwﬂ B erop | NOLLARIOS30 310
oy cloz Aimp J0§3803  |sqop §Z20Z AVIA JO YIUOW 10} PaulIOuad aouBUdUIeiN Wwiol




T8 [ 783174 sped pue 10j0) J0i4 6L0Z - 04
062868 Sd9 pue oipes Aem z maur pajieisu ZZ0Z - 60
PANS 74 sji09.pug sbnjd yteds paoeidey €202 - 10
£ 00vs pajelsu elawen yseq £202 - 60
159868 $aJl} ¢ peorjdey ¥20Z - #0
AN 2 PIRIYSPUIM UL 28 ¥202-90
0008
iiiiiiiii ve oW ey} Joj aBealIg
-r sebBuassed ¢ ‘OM-L
0a0 NVAVYYD 39000 5402
00'0$ ajebydwes o/m paisnipy 5202 - 50 050 806'L8 (seb) Zoz# NVA
6V'156'L$ 61'999% 87612200798 # 90I0AU] ‘SRl MEN ¥ 8102-80
ﬁ 00'aers Jtede Beq se oBpop Jeuse] pue jlesal uneig 6L0Z-G0
v Jop8uuog sod eanebou pue Aislieg Wo 020¢ - 80
598958 2}/59/62 Sau] eakpoon ¢ 120z -20
ZLV06LYS . 0SL0) #800AUL BH Aq Pajiejsul uoisSIUSURI) Jajead 120¢ - 80
80758 justusUlle pue s 11/99/S7Z ¥ 2e0z -0
06'28¢$ 549 pur oipel kem z mau pajielsu] 2Z0Z - 60
v 60v$ SBISWIED JB3I PUB USED MU pajjeisuj €207 - 90
676648 Aeyeq Ajnej peveiday ¥Z02- 10
169868 sali g Y202 - 80
0008
Vi yjuow ay) Jo0j abespiu
1oBusssed ¢ ‘OM-}
0ao NYAVYVD 30000 §102
_— V- $20Z - $0 05l si9.  (seb) Loz# NVA
1802
N A o | Ad (Res ) 5102 Anr-oouis powiojsod 0518 Bulpessx sea | vy e S0 0| NOILARIOS30 TT0IHIA
o 10z Anp sqor $Z0Z AVIN JO UIUOW 10§ powiolisd eoueusiue wioL




9e'L6E'LLS  €1°08V$ PISIYSPUIM JUOL] MM 1202 - ¥0
y1L9b$ LGLO6LSD-| # e2loAul sau} uosyoe! pajjelsul seul Jeal pue juoid 1202 - 80
95'95v'26  998289/V 8910AU| - Apoq ojny 8jels YoN Jiedal juspiooy 1202 -0l
169066 JojpoQ SSElS) - pedejdal PiRIYSPUIAA 7202 - 20
16'806% 6.1 L L# AU| Z# Jusweoe|dal pielyspuim 10}00( SSEID 2202 - ¥0
06'28¢$ Sd9 pue oipes Aem Z mau pajjeisul Z20Z - 60
118728 s]109 pue sbnid yseds peoejdey £Z0Z- 10
gg0cy'ls  Sued pue uonejeisul ‘|eAOWR) UoISSILUSURS | £202-20
£0'159'cs  2DBpo(] 8A0IE) NIT - UOISSIWISUBIL MaN £70Z - 20
680628 sped pue siojoi ayeiq Jess paoejdey €202 -90
ey 09v$ pajiejsul elalled yse(] €202 - 60
226558 Sl b R 202 - €0
000$
8Ly yiuoy ayj Joj abesjiy
vox Jabuassed g ‘Opp-L
0ao NVYAYYYD 390040 L10Z
000 £00'08 (seb) coz# NVA
1s00 o SZivZ Ad SHNOH
g_wﬁno%u:o ><uvw«m,wo Wl (Keso ui) gL0z AInp aduis pawiopad ggL$ Buipesaoxg sqor soleg | NIVdIM mm_wwhnmwwowo NOILAI¥OS30 T1OIHIA
G202 AVIA JO LJUON 10) palliOLIad adueudjuIey IVLOL

510z Ainp




0zoz Ainr

TwoerelS Lyges juswaoeided pIRIYSPUIM JuoL] 120Z - €0
9e'65L$  sped eyeiq jeas pue Juol ¥Ry 1202 - 20
85°690'lS  6Z9G61-1 # SOOAUI 811} UOSHOE( PIJIBISUI SBII} SALIC PUB JesIS MON 1202 - 80
6o'sels Asneq yey 2202 - v0
062868 SdO pue olpes Aem g Mau pajjejsu 220z - 60
171988 L98OLL# Au| plRiyspuIm padejdey z20Z- L1
67988 96881 L# 8010AU] I( SSEID - PISIYSPUIM Juoy) paoeday £20Z - S0
€189 STUILIANNA ¥ £202-01
£9'9ze$  seu Joals padeiday ¥202 - S0
£9751$  seu) pajeloy 'sped axeiq Jeal pue juoy Mgy ¥202Z - 01
€5°050'1$ ~ sohoy -sem g 6202 - €0
9gieg'ss  ebeweq Apog jo lteday G20Z - £0
667868  PloIyspuim paseiday 6202 - €0
11298
mm.m~ l Yjuoy 8y 10} aamwzi
e SIM Z-1oBuassed g
UeA [e9-JON
000 {306E Hsuel] pIod-A 6102
11798 g-nd 5202 - S0 00'e e (seb) poz# NVA
1500
SZIVZ Ad SUNOH
iAol s (Kei i) 510z Ainr eouts pauuoped og1$ Buipssoxg sqor solRq | UIVAIY |, oOE0R | NOLLARDSA T10HaN
SZ0Z AVIN JO YIUOW 10§ pauLIOpad adueusjuie iol




o}

o0zoz Ainp

66'650%% 0°CHes S84 19815 MeY ¥T0C - 20
0FZSLIS  PIBIUSPUIM PYORID peoeidey vZ0Z - ¥0
Vo9 sel eAug $20Z - 90
81'692% Alquiesse siuby eoueleso Jaddn Jesy P20~ L1
12608% aAQIp 158 pue Emumhw p8ig .mvmaxw»waamu Jesal mmom.ﬁmm GZ0Z -0
Sre08s  s10j01 pue sped juol pavejdey GZ0zZ - ¥0
£9TH0'LS
168 yjuol ay) Joj aBeayy
. /M Z-1oBuesseq g
uep {eD-10N
£9ZVO'LS I D/AA 10} SISPUlAD onelpAy pade|day GZ0Z - 60 0a0 1306¢ ysuel) piod-A ZZ0Z
00'0$ V-Nd $20Z - SO 05y €95'L¥ (seb)soz# NVA
n ﬁw_wsu . SZIVET SUNOH .
w.% o sojs0p| _ Ad (Keso u1) gL0Z Ainp edus paunopad 0514 Buipesoxy sejeq UIVAIY | g, prpenriomuop| NOMCRNISIA TIOHIA
sqof SZ0Z AVIN JO YIUOY 10} pouLIOjad aouBUSjUlel Wwiol




Troos  cposrs  welsAs miawed yseq pajieisyl I

0008
vey'l yyuo oy so4 abesjiy
OIM |-1oBuassed ¢
se9/pLaAH
0008 Sifedal 10} N0 Juas ‘OIpel Aem Z paAowRY G20z - S0 000 euuag ejoko] 7z0z
0008 v-Nd GZ0Z-S0  SIb 1102 90Z# NVA

18092
o g SUNOH  |czoz0e150 40
m>_w«%%od:u 5;%&“%»8 Ad (Reso uy) 5102 Aine 2ouls pausiopad 051 Buipasdxy sajeq UIVdIY | sebupess | NOILAINOSIA I1DHIA
zeoz Minp sqor SZ0Z AVIA JO YJUO 40} pauLiojlad soueuajuiely VLOL | “wuoro




I 4 waysAs elowen ysep pajjelsu V207 10

00'0$
9y ysuoly ay} Joy sleap
- O/M -seBuassed ¢
seg/puqhy
0ao euuaig ejoho] 7z0zZ
00°0 15851 LOTH NVA
SHNOH  |czoziperco so
ST
iyt Ad (keap Y 5102 Ain oouis pousiogiad 051§ Buipoeox3 | saieq | MIVAIY | seuptes | NOILANOSI T0KEA
8jep-0} | UuOp 4o 1507 sqor $20Z AVIN JO HIUOW 10} pauLIoLiad ddueudUiBN VL0L
zeoz Ainp




y9'ezes

T RTAAS

PN&, l YJUOW 33 i04 wmﬂﬂzs
00'0$ ©OJR SIOAUP JONUOUI O} BISUWIED PAsn pajelsuy $20Z - S0 - OIM Z-19Busssed 8
0008 JHOAIOSI JOUSEM PBIUSPUIM 10} S}joq Buissiw paoejdal ‘ajeid onseld peinoag 6202 - S0 ueA 910N
616V aWd 5202 - S0 000 T305€ HSURLL PIO-A VZ0Z
Sryis e juol Jybu paoeidey §202 - 50 05y sz, (seb) 80z# NVA

A 1o | i so o SZIve Ad SUNOH |
A ep.0) 9 ><ﬁ «m,mo W (Keao ui) §10z Ainr 9ouis pouniopiad ogL$ Buipesaxg sqop sojeq VAT | 0200 | NolLaos30 303N
SZ0Z AVIAL JO LHUON 10] P2ULIOLIdd ddUBUSJUIRIN WIOL

0zoz Ainp




SEET0'LYS 69°607% ugj Jemojq £20Z - 40
ysep 0} aam uayoig panedss ‘BunuweiBold Joj s UYBH - BINPoL [0AU0D Apog mau

02Zr$ $8lif Jeslg £20Z - 90

STHO0'ES  suyeH - Jledel suoissiug £202 - 60

(088 - 19vpRIG 'Wike JBIP! ‘Uiie UBWId wiom paoe|de) ‘Awwiys Bulieals £zoz - Ok

or'L5e8 $10J04 JU04 peoe(dey £20Z - 0L

191608 Jojeuigie M9 €e0C - i

£YLpes jueioon pue shelind Jaipi 7 Yjeq ‘oleipel HeY €20 LI

eriess  Alqwesse Jsooqoiphy oxeiq Bunjes| paoeidey £20z- ¢l

748888 S8} BAUDP WRY ye0e- 10

092668 wieishs jueonpal moj moj-Bugessp suibus - suyeH 202 -50

9G'eerd Sl Jee1s YWY 202 -80

00'000'6$  JenuSIeyIp Jeel Jinges Buppniy 1) $20C - 80

908758 aoloAUL BIMBH ~Juswubie pue sBuYSNg WUE [OJU0D HRH 20z - 60

258288 ssueneq Z 1wy ¥202 - 60

961888 san ealg ¥eoe - gl

042065 Justuoe|del plIySpUIM JuolY ¥20Cc -2l

GL¥6L8 sped pue siedijeo oxjeiq eal Yy GTO0Z - 10

96'59¢¢ Aqwiesse asoyiojeipel Jamoyduwind Bupsays jemod peoeday SZhZ ~ L0

£2'E0V siojewIsie \ioq Y Y GeoZ - 20

o'8ze$

0 yjuopy ey 10} abeejiy
- om ¢ sebuassed-g}

00°0% Hedal SUOISSILS 40} SUYBH 0} N0 JUsg 'asnoy ul jiedal Jjou pino)d GZ0Z - S0 0ao J9[0IA3YT £107

9r'ezes  SeuSNEq WRY $20Z - S0 00’} 6881 [9sa1q Zos# shg
mzmwm,o_.so Avijo seive SUNOH 5202/06/50 30 sujeyd aa) apewony,

aep  |muowojson| Ad (Aeao u1) 510z AInp eouls pauniopiad ggL$ Buipesoxy sejeq UIVAI | e bupess sowuopo|  NOILAMNOSIA TTOHIA

o}  gloz Ainp sqgor §Z0Z AYIN 4O YIUOW 10} pauLIOLIdd SdUBUBJUIEIA TViolL




82'999% 1£'526% X0Q 2ie} pue oipes Aem-z pejjeisul yeoc -2l
16'0pL$
0008 dwies DA uo ainssald pjoj palsnipy G20z - S0
00°0$ Buipjow Joop sebusssed palieday GZ0Z - S0 €28 yiuop oy Joj abeajiy
0008 (1ed pasn) pyoddns Ja)aq J0} 9jA1s desp Um 1oxoeIq (lel puey peoejdey GZ0Z - S0 e aym Z 1obBuassed-g|
AR 13 31 0 sjybypeay papeibdn G20Z - S0 0a0 053 feARlO piod £20Z
61298 g-Wd §20Z - S0 00' 885°cl (seo)gosH sng
1800 STive SAUNOH
JALLVINWND AV 0 620208160 10 Sujeys aIp SpRWOINY,
aep . |uwop oy ys0n|  Ad {Aein uy) 5102 Ain aouls pauiopiad ggL$ Buipasoxy sajeq UIVAIY | g, upeas opwopo|  NOILANISIA FTOMIA
sqor SZ0Z AVIN JO YIUOWN 10} psuliojlod aoueusiuleiy WIioL

0}

1oz Ainp




S0'LEZVES 0z8v$ J0leIpEs HRY £20Z-80
66°08L% HUN IBHO[U0D DYAH £20¢-80
0008¢'E$ abeiuen £202 - 80

Japun pajoadsul “seday Yonii seiuojuaq Jedel Jemo) Buids ¥oous Juoy ¥
66'67L$ 1elsAs pafiieyosl ‘asoy peqg paoeidol ‘LISISAS €Z0Z - 60
paysni4 "aqn) 8o1L0 pue Al Jaip Jojeinunogk paokeidel 'Bpe LY poiaAcoay
AL sa41} Joals padejdoy £20Z - 01
19°€66% Jiedai Joop pusiq OVAH ojne suyey £202-0)
YA TR paoeidas Aiejjeq uiey €202~ LL
06'992% Wi JuswiAoidep MoB! @ig pue Jojow Joop Kjue Jebuessed paokidey €20z~ 2L
Z5'v2es UOHEN|BAS 10} SUYEH 0} Y00} ‘Pales|o Jou apo) “0joalul jueonpal ¥eY ¥20z- 10
00'L56% $9p0oD paldesid pue uebal panio; pawiopad 'suyer Bunessp apPiUsA YZ0Z-20
z5'eers S840 48818 1YY 202 - €0
00'881$ sjuiof jesisnun ¢ fle paoejday ¥202 - v0
£ro0e'ze sBuueag ape 1eal paoejdsy lenusiayip Jeal pajoadsul Bunponil 1 $20Z - ¥0
95'vees lojous Jemojq uej 8y} pue Jsuoisue) Jjaq ‘shajind Jeipi € HEH 202 - 50
59'865¢ suyer ® sieds: suoissuuyg $20Z - 90
££'95v% VPE LY $Al ¥ pue fio pappY 10ss8IdIod D/ MR ¥e0e - L0
yrovis anoip 1891 "wie uewnd pue seab 'Bunias)s H9H ¥Z0Z - 80
92'99% Pasn | +504i} 9ALUD MBU € MBY ¥202-60
LR saui} Joa)s paoeidey ¥20Z - 0L
809028 paunueiBoid pue sinpoul Bnid moib peoejdal -sonsoubelp Joj suueH GzZ0Z - £0
£2'765$
05'42$ 430 ebge §20Z - S0
9e0.$ sureyo ofewoyne Joj ke ysj paceidey G20z - S0
s ¥oe! axiq uo sBupysng Joad peoejdey G20z - S0
mw.omw ug} JOsSUapuos oY peq Uwomam.. pue meocmm_ﬁ G20Z - S0
00'0$ Ummhmcom._ pue pajendens ,Emgm>m DY Payo8yd G202 - 60
00'262% sJjedas 10§ SULBH 0} N0 JUSS 6202 - G0 AN Yiuows 1o} obeopiy
60°9v$ sped ayelq 1esy GZ0Z - G0 . o/m ¢ JoBuassed-g1
£8°05% g-Nd Geoeg - S0 0ao 19j04A94D €102
0008 v-INd G202 - S0 sL'0b FAARYAA josalq ¢ov# sng
SZVZ Ad SUNOH
ey I | 10 wuop 1631505 (kesp ui) 510z Ainr soujs pausiopiad o514 Buipasaxa sqor sejeq UVATY | e ol NOLLINA830 1A

GZ0Z AYIN JO HIUOJN 10} Pauliojiad sdueUSJUIBIN

TvioL




T Le6'6es ££'9¢2$ Ajqwiesse xoouejul Mojs % paidnaoo g pade|dey €202 - S0
90'70P$ lojeuselje paoejdey gzoz-¢el
by'1ges sped axeiq pue siedijes Jees Yaj pue Jybu ygy ¥202 - ¥0
82'v5Z% selquesse Jybypeay Jubu pue ys| Yoy ¥e0¢z - S0
v ZIvs Sall) 1eal Z 9y ¥20c - 80
ze'8rvs sjees 202 - 60
[eaum juol; pue Jeusdwep Buuasls ‘sped axeiq ‘s10)01 U0 MRY
Zr'iees 811} [BNP 1IN0 JEd) MY ¥#202 - 60
v2'90L'LS ewubie pue sbuiysnq Jejsed/uied ¥e0z - 60
‘sBuiysng Jeq Aems ‘sjuiof jeq moj pue saddn Mgy Juswuubie yimaH
19'50€$ juejo00 ¥20¢Z - 01
j0 |eb ¢ + asoy Jejesy Bupjes| paoejdey 'j1oo pue bBnid yieds g# HeM
AL saif} Jo9)s pavejdey ¥202 - 01
oLsies pinj sub g°| + ‘sasoy Jejesy Jeal paoeidas ‘xoq seab Buuosls ey ¥20Z- 11
Zr'iees eBewep [lemepig "ali} JeIno Jeal Jybu ey ¥20c - 21
16°091$ $)es)] 10} 9100 J9jeaYy Paisa) J0joul Jslesy Jes) Hey yz0Z-21
04652 [eas [9aum Yo} ‘seoys axeiq Bupjied sped ‘siadijes Jeal peoejday SZOZ -0
S6'€€L$
rad} Jiuop a3 1o} wmmﬁ__s
G6eELS 18y pue 19yseb ued uoissiwsuel) paosejday Sz0Z - S0 o 9jm 7 seBusssed-g
00'0$ we)shs ayeiq pasig G20z - G0 00 pio4 6002
000% V-Wd §Z0z-S0 057 wpisee  (Seb) Gov# sng
1802
FALYINAND AVI JO (Aeso uy) 510z AInp muc_wm_mhm..wma 051$ Buipasoaxg sqor sajeq m_&_.“_wﬂ %ww«%m%w._ SUIBUD a1} JEWOINY
ajep yjuoy Joj 3509 NOILARIISIA T10H3A
o g0z Anp SZ0Z AVIN JO YIUOIN 10§ pauLIOuad soueusjulely TvioL | FRHeRO




1964128 T0'9S0°'LS  zo/SBLSO-L # ADI0AU] i) UOSHOBT PSIIEISUI SBIN ALID MON LE0Z - 80
1'909$ $811} 198IS MON 1202 - 60
191128 uBjo0o pue jjeq ‘duind fejeM 720z - S0
06°28¢$ Sd© pue oipel Aem z mau pajielsu| 2202 - 60
0LYIS  selleAud ¥ ecoc-¢2L
1G'€04$ saJj J99)s Z pavejdey £e0e - 20
€6'951$  YONMS 00l pue s)o0us dojs jlod Jano Jif o/m padedey €202 - 60
908428 Kispeq uiey pue xny Y9y €202 -21
262683 se4n @AUp paoejdey ¥20Z - 10
9 Lies BiaWe) JOUBI MRy ¥eoe - €0
07'zvs $2li] 19218 HBH 202 - ¥0
89'688¢ S8 SALD MR 202 - 60
RARY Wil O/M Peisnipe ‘yopms uonounjiinwl padejdey §202 - €0
GO2ELS
00°0$ 1581 WUE SI9ALP UO S}j0q 8500] pausiybi | 6Z0Z - SO 962°1 yjuop 2y} soj abeajy
0003 wiiy Joop Jabuassed paindasay §Z0Z - SO a/m 7 Jobuassed-g|
69'52% BA0IP 1S9} “10JEIPEI JNO MIJ] PUE JBISOULIY) By $20Z - S0 0t P04 6102
ol Aispeq xne ygy G20Z-50  ST¢ w8z (seb) gop# sng

1809
m>_wum<wmod:u howm_ﬂz (Reas ui) gL0z Ainp woc_mmmhﬁ_ww__mn 051$ Buipeasxg sqor sojeq m_yw_qﬂwn J0 <& et zwmuwmmmwms.mﬁmw
siozhmp | 1043500 SZ0Z AVIN JO UIUOI 10} pauLIOjIad ouBUDUIR vioL | RWORO




SETELTS Z5'8ze'ls  sped ayeiq pejoadsul pue sall paoejdey GZOZ - 1O
880VLLE . - UONRIQHED BISWIED JOLILLE MBIA JBSL UM DISIUSPUIM MY gz0c - 20
66'29¢%
00°0$ jeosp Bupjowss ou paoejdey Ge0e - S0
AL @31 o} syybipesy spesbdn G20Z - S0
0003 Jaj§Nl puUNOJe PnoJys Jesy painoss ‘JS|nil Wolj Ssiou Jusjuisiul G202 - S0 109°L yjuop ayj soj abeajiy
€8v8Ls JauoISug) pue siajpl ¥y G202 - S0 e 9jm z Jobuassed-g}
000$ asiou Ja|pt asoubelp 0} Jj8g pue Xoq Jie paroway GzZ0Z - S0 000 {eAe|9) piod £207
00°0$ sped a)eliq Jeal pue Juol ¥eX Gc0¢ - 80 SL9 £96'92 Ammmv 10vi# shg
1802
AVIN SZive Ad S¥NOH GZOZ/08IS0
SAULVINNND | 5 o (Reas w) 510z AInp 9ouls paunsopiad gL ¢ Buipeeoxg sqop soj1eq | MIVdIY | sosebupess | SUEUD 2 MEUIONY,
ajep-0} 1010pO NOLLAINDS3Q FTOIHIA
0331809 GZ0Z AVIN JO YIUON 10} pauliojiad adueuajuiely violL

L0z Ainp




6'9824

s10Z Aing

¥6'987$
0/9'2 yyuo ay3 Joj abeayiy
00°0$ Buijieo sng ut ma1os asoof uaybi| G202 - S0 apm 7 Jobuassed-gy
) _ - {eABlS) piod $702
62°99% g-Nd §20Z - G0 0dao
ETAAAS au | paoejdey G20c-G0  sl¢t 909'61 Ammmv 80v# sng
1802
AVYIN Geve Ad wm:o: GZ0ZI0SIS0
ALYINKND | o' oy (Ke1o wi) g0z Ainp @ouls pawsopad oGL$ Buipaaosxg sqop sojeq | MIVdIY | sosebupess | SUEH SR onEUIANY,
ajep-0} 1elWopQ NOLLJINOS3A IT0IHIA
104380 §Z0Z AVIA JO YIUOW 10] paullojlad soueudjuiely WIi0oL




281198 £06YS$  JINBA UI0D pasn pue olpel Aem z pejjejsul $20Z - 0L
61°29$
6697 yjuop ayy Joj abeaji
. 9jm 7 1obusssed-gi
s uotpaadsu| eyeig 5202 - 50 000 EAEIS) PIOA Y202
6129  g-Wd §20z-S0 08¢ agsr  (seb) eop# sng
1809
AVI STIVT Ad SUNOH |  czozioerco
wzwmuhcﬂ‘:o Jo yauopy (Aeasy ui) 510z AInr @ouis pawsopad gGL$ Buipeadsxy sqop sojeq | WIVdIY | 1o se bupea: zw___muw Mw MMM,“%_M,\,
10z Ainp 10}3800 G707 AYIN JO Yluopy i0} pauliouad aoueudluleiy wviol 18j8UI0p0




202898 1£5258  olpel Aem om) pajieisuy ¥20Z - 04
GeL018
$99'7 yyuop ayy Joy abeayiy
000$ sioop Jabusassed paysnipy GzZ0Z - S0 e 9ym 7 19Buassed-g|
85°€1$ lebuey isneyxa paoejday 6Z0Z - S0 00 feAel9) pio4 4702
1868 gNd §20Z-S0  ST¥ 2zee  (seb) oLp# sng
1802
AVWN SZIve Ad SUNOH |  czozierco
me“ﬁch:o 4O Yjuow (Kean uy) L0z Ainp @ouis pauntopiad gL ¢ Buipaeoxy sqop sajeq | MIVAIY | o se Buipeas zﬂﬂuwmﬁwﬁwﬁy
c10z Ainp i0§3s0D §Z0Z AYIN JO YIUuO( 10 pauLiolad aoueusjulelpy wviol iappwiopo




05'680°CYS 665024 Si8lji} SR pue Jaljl 9N} mau WASAS BN} paueso 'sepoo Jned 1emod Mo LZ0Z - 60
A4 wisisAs axelq Bupied aij) 0} J0I99AUOD PUE SOUI| UL SHE9| PSlE0] UojeipeY HBY Ze0e - 20
ovizie  Aquiesse yoinjo uej pasejday 220e - 10
ETETETS L1L1ES0Z# AUl sueg - Hedey uoisuedsng zeoe - 80
06'/8¢$ Sdo pueoipel Aem g mau pajeisu] ZZ0Z - 60
[55E$ Juejo0o suojeb o} snid yuey abins Juej00D z20C- L1
V2 i¥e$ dwnd Jajem pue jejsouniay) paoejdey €202 - 60
15662'1$  wayshs Buijooo papelBidn ‘ajejosqo sped ‘wejqoid weysAs Bujooo suibug €202 - L1
ZLZBY'ES  SI0JOBUUOT [elI08je pUB ¥Z0Z - 20
1oyseb ‘edid s5010 ‘Josuss ansseid sAlgA ¥OT Wy ‘pabbnid eajea HOT punoj elleq
€518 HOni] ejjeq je yoeq ‘'sanssi uoliejisay sey i ¥202-20
05'€L/$ 1V 01 pauinjey "wajqoid sjeoldnp jou pinod ' | STA SNIWINND 01 Jues: ¥20C - ¥0
GeZvees  doys wols Jingeas ypm paseidas ‘Buibreyo ¥20Z - 10
-19A0 JolBWIaNY "doul AjushiUIaIUl JBJSNIo LsSep ~Hiedal yonii elleg
6€'/61$ o)y leussiu pue Jeyy uo uids 41y sub gL $20Z - 80
lo'szes  deojue) Bins isd G| pue yoyms uonounginw Mgy ¥20Z - 60
gz'eles - sped 9yelq Jesy pue ol %202 - 60
orgees  seuaneq L¢ dnoub z peoeidey vzoz- L
v6'6LES  Bupjeys pus Juols 8ino o} suwil poob Uo pasueleq pue pejuNoW sall 199 pZ0T - 21
96°202% aoueleq jesyM ¥ GZ0Z - 10
G6Z08'LS S} SALUD MBU f ge0Z - 1o
SZ651$ a=z o1 siybipesy pepesbdn G20C - €0
000$
HOIAYES 40 1LNO sn8
0 ujuoly ayy Joj abeayiy
00'0$ dwnd fenuew yij O/M paoejday G20z - S0
00'0$ uonnjos uo Bupjom ‘uoneis|eooe Ul ABjap Joj sisoubelp anuluo) GZ0Z - SO 000 feaes Arsyd 7102
0008 lojenjoe/oqiny pajsa) pajoadsul 'aA0Ip Isa L GZ0Z-S0 009  9v6'06L  (|9salp) pOS# sng
1802
AV qTIYT Ad mMDOI GZOZIOLISO
LTI 10 uow (Ae1o u) 10z AInp eouis peuiopied 0g1$ Buipeeoxa sqor sojeq | MIVAIY | joselupea | A SHABTLB
siozAmp | 10 SZ0Z AVIN JO UJUOJ 10} pauLIouad 8duBUdjuIRy vioL | *RwePO




00'62€'GES  60'ZGIS  siedm pleiyspuimsliy Je padejdas Ael) ureyo ogewolne 1a| Mgy ¥202 - 20
1916128 peoeidal yoni] ejeq ‘peq Jeisnjo Jusunisuy 202 - 20
YrY9ZS - SH00yS Juoy MY ¥20Z - €0
ZV'/00't$  @ouejeq pue Junous Junowsip ‘seiy deo-ay ¥202 - ¥0
10056'l$  Aueyeq | pue Jojeussie HeH %202 - ¥0
00'LL'I$  J93eay piny Jsneyxe [esalp MY ¥20Z - S0
1G'€81$ 19GOSR YOOUS JB8S SISAUD MY 202 - 90
G'90e$  juepuad jonuoD HRY ‘doul Yil O/M ¥202 - 80
greees $8p00 pales|o pue Josuss vwmam ogIn B ‘peg Josuss oqing ¥20e - 80
6E/SIS  Joyy uo uids | o)y jeusdlul | 'H1V'SHb G L ¥20¢ - 80
76'06/$  peoueleqas #202 - 60
pue pajunous ‘pajunowsip saii mau ‘punoj jono s 7 Umomam%
7/608'LS S8l AAUp ¥20Z - 60
S6'996$  X00jq MO)S B pue youms dojs |0 U) MOIS MY ¥202 - 60
grgses  Beq e uoisuedsns Jeas Jybu Y'Y v20z - L
IGE8LS  INAS HOOUS Jeas SIBALD HBY ¥20Z - 21
651128 Q371 9 siubypesy peapelbdn $Z0Z-20
16082$ sBuiysng Jeq Aems 1omo] pue jeddn Jeal 9y GZ0Z - 20
91'Z6Z¢ pajss) pue pebieyn LisAlp pue jossauduwiod Dy mau pajieisul GZ0Z -0
€1'18/$
eeves 4aqebey G202 -S0
18'6L$ 43q jeb g¢g G20¢ - S0
0008 ded gny Buiyes| pajeasal pue paues|) 6Z0Z - S0
08228 dwej dnxjoeq . ¥y §20Z - S0 ¥oL') Yoy 3y Joj sBeaiy
2658/ Muey abins payoeio pacejday G20Z - S0 -
00°0% V-Nd G2oc - 60 000 JauipyBiaid 1102
[Zieys  seuy ses)s peoejday GZ0Z-50 059 giissk  (joselIp) GoS# sng
1509
m>_wM,_vﬁ:o Sﬂﬁ‘oz (Keag ui) L0z Ainp mo:_wmwhm..wmg 051$ Buipeaaxg sqop sajeq mﬂﬂ@m Jo.5e Bpes: hhnmuwwwmw%wﬁmw
s1oz Ainp loj3s0D GZ0Z AVIN 3O YIUOW 10} pauLiopad asueuajuiey V10l | ewero




(AL NS J S 15 g-Nd €202 -2l
A seall} J9elg ¥202-20
9Zv618 sBuiysng Jeq Aems Jeal Jemo| pue Jaddn paoejdey vZ0Z-20
voyey'L$ S8} 9ALD MBN ¥202 - €0
96'6514 paoueieq sjgaym 20z - €0
y0°224% jio Jeal pue s|ess [9aUm ‘SI0j01 JUOH HRY ¥202 - €0
9z 'vers a1} 198)s Juoly JYBL MY ¥202 - ¥0
000418 3oni] syeg 0} Juss ‘sxeys sxelq Juold 2oz - v0
YT YEEs nMal - uonoadsul Buiysng yim Juswiubie pus Jeel pue Juoi4 ¥Z02 - S0
9 jiis weyqoid ¥20C - S0
AWIUIYS ‘Sal} MBU/M S|8aym Juoy) paoejdal 'SHO0YS JUOH H9Y
6v'0Le$ j1o 1eab ‘Jnu Bn| |'spms jeeum Z sjess (1o ybu Juoyy ‘siojol Jeal Y9  ¥Z0Z - 90
LVh0'1$ sisixe sjiis 9|qqom ‘xoq Jesb Buliaals Y ¥202 - 90
y5oLres J2INo pue Jauul sy pue jpaym ‘sdes gny ‘sjess |10 ‘sped axeiq ¥Z20Z - 80
‘aipuids ‘sAjquiesse Jojol ‘suid Bupj peoejdey ‘eyeysS pus juol4
62618 Jajjy uo uids pue ey [euwssjul ‘J1v sub gL L ycoz- L1
20'198°'1$ "pajie} JsAje1e0 uonepIxQ [esal(] punoy'pesoubelp soni | elaq G202 - 20
£0'v9rs$ 80IM8S 10§ 4dQ o paddoiq Ge0e - ¥0
10°662'¢$ Buiues|o 10} 440 pesoway ‘Juswesejdal Jo} DO peroway GeoZ - ¥0
00°0$
S1¥Vd NO ONILIVM - 3JIAYES 40 1LNO 0 {RUOW 2L Joj aBe3il
0a0 HINIIHOEYS 2102
6.c0sk  (|osaIp) 90G# sng
1800
SZIYT Ad SYNOH | szozioesso
m>_wmﬁw~§u o %&ﬁ”moo (Reas ui) gLz AIne 2ouls pawouad ggL$ Buipessxg sqopr sojeq | MIVdIY | s0 se bupeas h%ﬂ“o;mhm%ﬁﬁww
SZ0Z AYIN 1O lUuO 10} paullojlad aoueusjuieiy TViOL | eieuopg

g0z Ainr




15'555'6€$ £6'651$ ayeuq Bunyied o} eajea Jie Buiyes| paoejdes ‘esoy sejeay Bupies| paieday ¥eoc - 10
156018 auo pasn pooljm jeas sienup paoeldal ‘sse|b ubis uoneulsep UaNoIg MM 202 - 50
£1'80es sped sxeig.Jeel ‘jlo-seabsBuuesq ‘aoes Jejno/iouus ‘B9S Jio pus Juol4 $20Z-50
£90L9'L$ sdeoal Ylim palLILLYS PUE PBJeIgiA SNg 'S} Mou LM sdedal Hey yeog - L0
8571918 Aesy ureyo a1 BUO HPY %00is Ul sdesal pesn/msall) AP HeY ¥20e - 40
Yo eLLS pajeiqien pue Jojenjoe Jabieyo ogqun peoejdey ¥20Z - 80
6€°/618$ Jeyy uo uids pue Ja)i [eulsiul ‘41Y SUb 'L #202 - 80
6£°294$ 1sisse exelq 8y} 1o} Jojow 19)s00q-04pAY oLI0BIe MRy Y202 - 60
186818 Uo3Ms uonoungiinil 28y $20Z - 60
98'v06% salij Jesls ¥202 - 0L
8295¢¢ Peq sie uoisuadsns Jeal Yo Y'Y pcoz-LL
26°195'98 wieysAs paysnjj-191000 paoeides yeog-¢cl

‘pEq J9j002 MO T pasoubelp sonil Bys( 'suoissia-1yby aulbus 3oayn
XA RS UOINjo UBl YRy ve0e -2l
00'219% 1exseb pue Jojoelul 430 WM Ge0c - 20
52'661$ a3 o1 syybipeay papeibdn 6202 - €0
Y 1ZYs poise) bue walsAs paysn|d Jalup ‘1ossaidwiod Oy padejday GTZ0Z - %0
Zgeze'es 8A0.p 1S9} pUE pajeIqIED ‘10jenjoe | HA pue 0gin} peoejday G20Z-v0
TR K
¥9'22$ 43a1eb y GzZ0Z - S0
9.01$ JOYjI} UIgeD ¥R GzZ0Z - S0
89'/66% sued pasapio ‘Ayne4 epis Jabusassed sa)y/iAip/iossaldwod pase|dsy GZ0e - G0
000% walsAs Dyy apis Jobuassed payoayn GZ0Z - S0 AR ol ayy soj aBeapy
6z 16V waysAs pabieyn “lalup/ialy/iossaiduiod Dy apis siaAUp pade|day  §Z0¢7 - GO .
20'82% ssauley BuLim Jojow 1amojq pajepdn paoejday GZ0Z - SO
16818 iojow jomolq Ajney paoeiday GzoZ - S0 0ao NIANILHOENA 2102
11688 a-nd GZ0Z-G0  00°S) 81961 (joselp) 10G# shg
1500 STV Ad SUNOH |  szozocico
™| o wigsog|  (Ae4D ut) 5102 Anp @ouis pauuopiad gg1$ Buipasdx3 sqor sojeq | MIVAIY | sosebupras | AR SR EIIT
19jauopQ
g10z Ainp S20Z AVIA JO YJUO 1O} paulioliad soueusjuley i0oL




802.L'928  0EZ6LS "S|E9S [99YM pUE SI0J0I YBIq U0y padejday ¥20Z- 10
966514 s|eaim Jesl ¢ aoueeg ¥20Z - 20
8EYIZ'ZS  syeg o} yoeq juss ‘sisisied welqoid ¥20Z - €0
1wewubie pue sBuysng Bulids Jes) 1U0H M9X 'Slieg 0} JUSS 9YBYS pUs Juos
0¢'179'L$  (ees jpaym Jybu ‘sped 202 - €0
9Yeiq PUB SBUOC MAU LM S10j01 pooejday 'peq SI0J0) POUIN] ‘9|qqom pus Juol
6629e$  iun Buipues jony pue duwind Jojem gy ¥20Z - S0
v 089% Jedel uoissitusuen Oy $20Z - 90
ve'eyys  doys sedey ¥Z0Z - 90
"SUBL UOSIfY 0} 9%E] POPUSLILIOORY XY O} 9|geUNn‘'Sapoo UOISSILSURS Yonu] eljeg
16°¢818 Jeuaduep Yoous 189S JoAUD HBY ¥Z0Z - 10
99°/61% 41V 'sub g1 | pue iayy uo Jsuuids Js)y ued ui paoejdey $Z0Z -0l
z0'20s8 pieOq }iN0JD YooRjul padejday ¥Z0Z - 0l
S1'816% sBuiysng uise jonid Jeq Aems L1sieel Jea-onA (G 'uoIni LBl YR YZ0Z - L1
ZLI8G'LS  saull 8Auq ¢ §20z - 20
y6'981$ @31 0 siubipeay papeibdn G20Z - €0
Ge'soes  wielshs paysny akip Jaly ossaiduiod Dfy Jeal peoejdey GZ0Z -0
08'912$
vZ61$ 43qebye G20z - G0
06'vZ$ 43aeb py G202 - S0
LL€TS 43aebzy G20¢C - G0
¥6°02% 43ageb ¢ §¢0Z - S0
00°0$ pajoogal pue Buliim oipei PHO ‘Seistled pyo/pauesl) GZ0Z - S0
80°6$ wa)shs pabieyn "esoy Dy umolq palieday GZ0Z - S0 s Ysuow oy 1o} abeayiy
197218 19yseb ued uoissiwusues} Y9y G20z - S0 0G0 JeupyBield 2102
00°0$ v-Nd GZ0Z-S0 sL0b 800l (|josaIp) 80S#H shg
1802
AV SeIVYE Ad S¥UNOH GZ0ZIOLISO
meM._vm_ceunu 40 YUl (Aeis u1) L0z Ainp 9suis pauopad ogL$ Buipeeoxy sqop soleq | MIVd3Y | o se Buipeas Mm___m%mwm Mﬁﬁwﬁmw
6102 Ainp 10§31809 GZ0Z AVIN JO JUOWN 10} pauLIouad asueuajuiepy TViOL | ®ewero




paucnone aq o} - sjgeedaiun

pauoijone aq o} - sjgesiedasun

10g sng

1esaiq AAsyd £102

2oy sng

19siq AAoyD €102

3JIAH3S 40 1NO

961'96¢ ¢ |¢el's $ €6 ££8'6¢
STvIOL
1509 SZIVT Ad SZOLIOEIS0
INLVINWNO 3P| 5&%? 1509 (Reso ui) 5102 Anp 9ouis peultopad ggi$ Buipsaoxg sqop seleq SUNOH | o Bupeas zﬂ___.”._w._ aoh“ muwwc.__w_ﬂmw
-0} §loz Ao §20Z AVIN O YIUOW 10§ poULIOUSd @ouBLBJUIRl divd3y Iajpuwopo df




3:32 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

06/13/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2025
May 31, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating 187,434.50
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 722,765.39
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 48,722.25
Total Checking/Savings 958,922.14
Accounts Receivable 395,600.36
Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13100 - Prepaid Insurance 4,638.55
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract 22,694.18
Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses 27,332.73
Total Other Current Assets 27,332.73
Total Current Assets 1,381,855.23
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,420,401.21
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 28,356.46
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 192,785.38
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 221.141.84
15400 - Buses
15450 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
Total 15400 - Buses 23,986.01
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION {(2,904,847.00)
Total Fixed Assets 14,708.06
TOTAL ASSETS 1,396,563.29
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 27,397.72
Total Accounts Payable 27,397.72
Other Current Liabilities 725,612.67
Total Current Liabilities 753,010.39

Page 1



3:32 PM

06/13/25
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of May 31, 2025

May 31, 25

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

1,163,988.00
313,673.00

Total Long Term Liabilities

1,477,661.00

Total Liabilities

2,230,671.39

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,230,671.39

Page 2



| abeg

%96 88281 °0v1- 00€21'985'Z ZLOV6'SHY'T
%Y ¥6 04°€00°Li}- 00'€Z4'66%'C 08'611'85€°C
%000} £2°€S 000 £2'€S

%000} A WLIR T4 000 A GLANTA
%0°00} 000 00°050'0€} 000500}
%9'G/ £v'162°02)- 00'850°¢6¥ 1§99/'2L¢

%96, £ 162°07)- 0085067 1699178
%Y'Z8 ST ¥SZ 0L 00°€€E'8S 51808y
%000} oro0 00°€99' L1} 9r'€99'LLL
%000} 000 00°006'2¥¢ 00°006°2¥C
%000} £Z0- 00'16'98} 11016981
%000} 000 00 LI LLE 00°LLY' LLE
%0°001 000 0006926} 00'0£9'2S)
%609 00°118'9Z- 0020589 00'169'L¥
%.'L0} 0EVLY'6 00°'SZE'eYS 08681255
%0°001 000 00¥12'60) 00%12'60}
%06/ 0£258'L1- 000008 0L Ip1'19
%6 001 78028 00°000°/8 28028'L8

%900} 6V'€5Z 00°000'2y 6Y'EST Ty
%E'10} £6°/96 00°000'Sy €696y
jebpng Jo ¢, jobpng 1810 § 18bpng g KB - 2, ‘L Inp

awoou| jejo

SANNIAIY JUV4-NON - 0002¥ [EI0L

jsalepul - 001 YV
SINIWISAUNGNITY ? SONNITY - 000V
"1SISSV ONILVY3dO - SONNd VLS - S0L¢¥

uopedojjy [e)ded- V1S - 00.2¥ 1810l

uoperdaidaq [eyided - V1S - 10.2¥
uonedo|ly [eyded- V1S - 002y
LOVHINOD ONISILYZAQY - 0052V

Ko papuedx3 01€S - 0072
SISSV ONILVYIdO-QINOD VdUV L LS - 0TETY

202 OV YVYSHNO LIEG - GLETY
aouejsissy BugesadQ |1£6 - 00£TY
INIWISHNGNITY 13374 (8)eees - 04228
spund Y98 - 0622

(4L7)anNnd dSNVYL V201 - 00L2Y
spung Buessdp 40197 - 0SELY
LOVHINOOD'AYIS OLNIWVNOVYS - 00ELY

SINNIAIY JYV4-NON - 0002y
ANNIAZY YV - 00017 [eI0L

INNIAIY 3ARI-V-TVIA - 00219
INN3AIY 31N0Y A3XId - 00L LY

ANNIATY JHV4 - 0001
awoouj

asuadxg/swoouj Aleupio

Ad 30 %C6 -6¢0C AVIA
[enjoy "sA Jabpng jenuuy
LISNV¥L 3OQVINY

siseg |enidoy

LTARA TR
Wd ¥l



Z 9bey

%00 00°004- 00001 000 S3D1LON Tv931 - 06£2S
%L'Z6 612701 0029271 18'6LZ'CL ONILINNVIN 8 ONISILYIAQY - 00£ZS
%1601 ZEHSS'Y 00°000'0S 2856 vS SINIWITLIIS/NOILYOILIT - 04226
%069 08'67.'L- 00°000'S 02'052'¢ T3ISNNOI V931 - 06226
%888 LG 08" 00°006'. 676599 SIADIANIS JONVYNILNIVIN ALNIJONd - 06126
%6'€9 29°9v9°2)- 00°000'6E 8€'€6E'7Z JOUNOSLNO-ANMIS HOIL T1DIHIA - 00128
$334 ¥3ASN B SAJNANIS - 0002
%0'€6 69'62€'9Z- 00°/29'6.¢ GEL0E'6YE SL1143N39 - 00016 [elol
%Z'G6 0796 000002 08'€06°L S1143IN3g ¥3H10 - 05916
%0201 9¢°€0Z 00006'Z 9e'e0L'e MOTIV STHLOTD MHOM/SIWHOSINN - 00916
%L 8L 009/8- 00000y 00vZL'e FONVHNSNI INFWAOTIWANN - 0SYLS
%L'9L) LLGhY'L 00°000'6 LLShY0L JONVENSNI ALITIGYSIA - 02¥1S
%016 00258’ 00°000°/8 00871 6. SNI dINOD SHIANYMOM - 0SELS
%6'L6 89°001- 00052'L AN NV'id NOISIA - 00€1LS
%666 19°06¢E- 000558 6€'661'8 NY1d TVIN3A - 09215
%868 G TAAS 00°000'€9 90't/5'9S NV1d TV2IQ3N - 00215
%0°€6 £8'608°C1- 00°226°281 JARYANIIAD (sy3dIe) NV1d NOISN3d - 0SLLS
%9'€01 ¥5'Z€6 00°000'GL TATAET) vOId - 00116
SLI43N39 - 00015
%Z'G6 89'6Y6'LG- 00'665'20°} 2€'609'020'} HOgVv1- 01006 [e10]
%626 679768 00°€YE'STL 1G96E'9LL SIOVYM ® SAUVYIVS ¥IHLO - 00605
%968 09'86G'SY- 00°€29'91€ or'v20'1L2 SIOVM IAILVHLISININGY - 0070
%286 29061 '¢- 00'690'v.1 8£'816'0L) SIOVM SIILITIOVS B INIVIN - 00£0S
%E L1 86°186'GL 00'1G/°/EL 86'26£'€G1 ¥VA - SIOYM 2 STIUVIVS - 00205
%696 G6'GE'6- 00€LL'8LE G0'/£6'80€ 2IN0Y paxid - SIOVYM 2 SIIVIVS - 00105
¥08v1- 01005
asuadxg
%9'¥6 88781 '0vl- 00'€21'986'2 AN X A }o1d $S0I9
39b6png jo 9, j9bpng 19A0 § 1ebpng “'og Ke - 2, ‘L Inf

Ad 30 %26 -G20C AVIN Siseg |enady
[en)ay 'sA 1obpng jenuuy GTIELi9n
LISNVYL ¥OQVINY Wd iy



¢ afieg

%L 00} 8828 00°00Z'} 88282t
%b L1} £6°061 00001} €6062'}
%188 8¢ LIy 0000 29780'¢
%5102 28'128') 00008'} 8129'€
%GTT) 60°€TL'} 000006 60°€Z1'9
%5'€6 £0'169'8)- 00055682 £6'858'092
%685 68'97Z- 00009 Lese
%L¥L 08 0%~ 00°009'} 0Z'G61"}
%C TV £T1ET 00°00¥ L1891
%L L8 1T69¢- 00°000°¢ €L0£9'C
%998 82209 00°005'y 22168
%888 866" 00005 8L vvy
%C 86 Sg'€L 00°000'Y GL'9z6'
%889 00629 00000 00GLE")
%C'G8 8 0LL- 00°05. 91°6€9
%C 88 V€785 00005y 99°'296°¢
%100} LIvE 00°000'GY LLYE0'SY
%889 9 vLe- 00°002'} y1528
%562 88'L1L 00005 ARA TN
%L'88 €891 00°000'7Z 11'e82'1T
%6'€6 66'€99'4 1- 00°000°061 L0'9EE'8L)
%Y 16 G8'969'C1- 00Z10'LY1 SLSIEVEL
%578 16'6EL- 00008 60'099
%168 9.¥60°}- 00°000°0} ¥2'506'8
%L18 v5v6- 00°005 9v'S0p
%0°10} VY 00°052'Y \Tv6e'Y
%9'9EL 00°LLE"} 0005 00121
%0°¥6 50'856- 00'08'G} 5616871
13bpng jo % Jebpng 1910 § 1eBpng "0 Kew - vz, 't Inr

T13D/LINYILNI/SINOH 301440 - 005vS
39d-¥3LINID LISNVUL - 00VPS
SUVORIMISAHILVMAYLD LISNVYL - 00EYS
SVO TVANLYN/AOd- 1V - 002¥S
JOVAUVOIIMISAIILYM LV - 001YS

S3LLALLN - 000¥S
Q3NNSNOJ S3INddNS 8 STYIRIILVIN - 000€S [BI0L

S3ITddNS ® STVINILYIN ¥IHLO - 0586
S3I1ddNS AONIONIWT B ALIAVS - 00/
S3I1ddNS 2 WYNO0¥d ¥ILNIWOD - 0L9€S
(saunydoug ‘se|npayog) ONILNIN - 069€S
$311ddNS I21440 - 0S5ES

$311ddNS YIINID LISNVAL - 006ES
S1NVd MIVdIN/INIVIN STILINIOVA - 06¥ES
ONIMOL - SZ¥ES

SIAHOSSIIIV I1IIHIA - 00¥ES
(ssjqewnsuo)) $311ddNS JOHS - 0S€ES
S1¥Vd HIVdIN-INIVIN 31DIH3A - 00€ES
$1001 - 06Z€S

NOLLYOINENT - 00Z€S

SINIL - 061€S

73n4d - 001€S

G3WNSNOD S3INddNS B STVRIZLVI - 000€S
$334 ¥3SN ' SIJNIANIS - 00026 [BI0L

821A198 ‘JueydIaly ueg s9a4 - 01925
SIDIAYAS HOAL B TYNOISSIH0¥d - 00925
(LNINd/A9V1S0d)-2011V LSO VSO - 05525
W3LSAS ALIMNDIS ALITIOVS - 00526
S3DIAYIS TOHODTV B ONY¥A - 0Zv2S

$334 IONVNIALNIVIN FHYMLA0S - 00¥2S

Ad 10 %26 -G20Z AVIN
[enjay "sA Jabpng [enuuy
LISNVYL YOQvIY

siseg [eniooy

GCIELN0
Wd ¥iy



¢ abeyd

%1982 18°€60'¥67 00'%8.°L51 18'/€8'1GY
%L'9 86'6EY'Gh- 00°22.'8y 20'/82'¢
%1 'GEL 6Z'0/6'8 00%25'62 GZ ¥6Y'vE
%Y'Z6 TAAA A 00'6/2'GLS AN IR
%166 09°092°001- 00'8¥€'00'C 0’ /85'696°L
%2 YL 0r'zz9'y 000000} 0v'2z9'vL
%Z v} 0v'2z9'y 000000} or'Zz9tl
%Z €6 AN YA 00°000'2 88'925'9
%6'88 v8'g¢- 00°05¢ 9L'LLE
%8l 8. 0v- 00°05 26
%666 16T 00062t erivl'L
%L ¥S 90°6G- 00°000' v6°0vS
%E 0 05" Ly 00°05. 06'20¢
%Z'S0L or' Ly 00°008 ov' 118
%9'0Z} ez yly 00°00€'C €T vLLT
%E 10} £0'9v6'L 00°000'051 £0°OV6°LS1
%€ 10} £0'9v6'L 00°000°051 €0'9¥V6'151
%TLl €087 0000922 ¥ L0V'ST
Jobpng jo 9, 19bpng 1aAQ § jobpng “0¢ ke - ¥, 'L Inp

uoneloaldaq jeai4-omasay ded - 6109
uoneraidaq Bping-aatasay des - 05109
uopieroaidag-dinb3g-amiasay-der - 7109
NOILVOOTIV NOILYIO3¥dad TV 1idvd - 00009
asuadx3g By
asuadx3gewoou BYJ0

awoouj KreuiplQ JoN
asuadxy [ejof
STVINIY / SASVIT - 00066 [ejoL

sjejuay ' sasea - 00165
STIVINIY / S3SVIAT - 00065

(M3N) SNOINYTIIOSIN - 00086 fel0L

snoauejjadsiy JOUI0 - 0098G

S99 9jeTy/sanjeusd - 00585

$}29YJ pwiONg/qan L0a Mad - 05v8S
Sjelisjely ‘g sieulwas-ONINIVL - 00785
WVYO0¥d AL34VS - 00€8S

SONILIIN ? TIAVYL - 00288
SNOILdINOSENS B S3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOaNVTT13OSIN - 00085

S1S02 ALITIGVIT ® ALTVNSYD - 00096 [El0L

SNI 3OVINVA ALYTdO¥d B ALITIGVIT - 00195
S1S0J ALITIGVIT 8 ALTVNSVD - 00095

S3ALLITLLN - 000¥G [EJ0L

Ad 10 %¢6 -6C0C AVIA
[enjoy "sA Jabpng jenuuy
LISNV¥L ¥OQVINY

siseg |eniooy

GeIeL90
Wd viy



¢ abey

%l b 9€'900°L62- 00°0¥.'€82 9€'99Z'c - awoduj JaN

%0412 80'¥85'262" 00'6£0°2€2- 8061968 awoau| JYJQ 9N

%0'L1Z 80'%85'26Z 00'6€0°2€T 80'619'687 asuadx3 JOYjQ [eJoL

%0412 80'786°/62 00'6£0'2€2 8061968 NOILVOOTTV NOILVIO3¥d3A TV.LIdVD - 00009 [eJoL
1ebpng jo % 10Bpng 18A0 § jebpng “‘0¢ Ae - ¥2. ‘L Inp

Ad 30 %6 -G20C AV Siseq [enIYy
[en}oy 'sA jobpng [enuuy GTIELIS0
LISNVYL HOQvIAY Wd Py



Yy : N :’/\)" i Z ;" A ’ ] - f’v-’?
JHAN K 70U v e KINDNESS

Hwn b whg +u Vlw poenld_
. /} Qw.,-"/ . | N
’ & //l{;l 7L / Y (f\b é’ A i £z / H
Loyt nd 4) [% H et ;ww ) Y

\./

Elhawi e .

O Yot (ke fy eombarate S5 fo /T

/

7/}me&fu7§' ”L\\N{M % e, — \Jj Dernn @t Srole.. \jmw/ Sedrca s AR AL

[/?/LC g é“—&[«wf{, Q,%urw( /lz/hu //L‘L’Zi/’ iy Jﬁ.{/& oy c) s««d/ (VJ,/}:{LZ(

YN / /SCUM&«O /iz@m}%\ié\) A %@M&Q f“@l’M(W‘tM

y '
;“‘fﬁﬂ,éf_/ ég@fv‘\ AA ,/’ ! %’W’W /1706 s i - C){ ) ) SQS L’{ [i
; 25 WC/ J—g k’\lz vC—»C»C TL LA /—)

L

,{\,atww} fszx A Ddle, - L A va/Ce W (G ahoo

"g—lmf?;fwux/ . G};/, Prf)gﬂ@) ({w et 51}17 D@A«} ’{,« : ffj{u(}i Z 7/\,5 ,"\3

Ty L/é,&i,t
:.,'"‘ : 7 v / )
’é"\,a 71/L &1 i ;/L/u vﬂf\- J;\o/ "’Z/\/E/ /g’m;fm,g,u,w /I&/»&L/\;’M - ué*\d

(, / 154 4 :

g

*‘r’:u geva vk M A /
e

v ENNPIE MCA;WLMW'

&/ v

e SR



%mm%w e

i,

g %ﬁﬁmﬁa\%
¥ e
i

Q3LVIOFYddY A

A1LVIHO

AL SIMJIVEa334 4NOA

s3ysnoyi 1noA aieys ol awn

ay3 Supjey 104 noAjuey]

‘Allunwiwod ayy

10} suojydo uonyeyiodsuesy

Jo juawdojanap

pue yimois ay3j o3 jeionto

S| )2oeqpaay J1noA ‘yons se

pue ssauisnq Jno jo j0adse

Jeausawepuny e aJe jisuel]

Y NOLLAIERSAa 10pEWY JO SIAWO0ISND

PP NOILYNILS3 *Ajunwiwod ayj 1oy suondo
Y3Hlo O uonelyodsuely A1o0joejsijes

YIHOLYdSIA [] mm>_Mm,_ m. pue ajes ‘a1qena.

< Suipinouid 03 pajliwiwiod
INOILVYDOTDNIGYvod|  DOvVEaa3d40 3dAl S| Msue.| Jopewy



amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

DATE: July 3, 2025

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
RE: Informational only

DRIVER MATE SOFTWARE ENHANCEMENT

AT staff have been researching ridership data software enhancements from
several software companies for collecting fixed route ridership information.
After several zoom meetings and informational videos with TripSpark (current
dispatch software), AT has determined this software is the best addition to the
current dispatch software, making a seamless transition to upgrade passenger
data collection for fixed routes and DAR routes. This upgrade will meet the
recommendation from the board to obtain accurate real time passenger
boarding information, will discontinue manual paper and pencil passenger
counts by using tablets, and stop manual data entry in spreadsheets to allow
direct reporting through the software.

Staff will provide more information to review, discuss and get direction or
board approval at the August board meeting.

**CALL FOR PROJECTS RELEASE JULY 30, 2025 FOR 5310 MOBILITY
MANAGEMENT GRANT

Grant application due date is unknown currently. Staff will provide resolution
for approval at the August board meeting.

Amador Transit 11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642 ~ 209-267-9395



> at

amador transit

TripSpark Driver Mate and FFR (friendly fixed route)

Amador Transit has utilized TripSpark dispatch software since 2011 to conduct Dial-A-Ride. In 2015,
Amador Transit was approved by the board to purchase tablets to incorporate mobile software,
eliminating the need for hours of manual data entry, producing accurate reporting, and increasing
ridership.

At the time, AT could not identify a user-friendly option for the software. Now, as technology has
drastically improved and we have data showing the need for technological advancements in our
transit system. Amador Transit would like to align with the industry standard moving forward with
this project, and now, with the help of the risk management subsidy offered by PRISM, we can
greatly reduce the cost of implementation. AT’s goal is to be fully operational with this by
September 2025.

Benefits of Driver Mate and FFR:
Driver Mate: Easy to use, Demand response mobile data terminal, include the ability to:

¢ The ability to capture passengers boarding and alighting per location to identify areas of less
or more need, (current system is manual and unable to capture passenger pick-up location)

s Seamless NTD reporting and on-time ridership counts- daily data downloading directly to
dispatch software

¢ Communicate in real time with a dispatcher to provide drivers with instant updates and
manifest changes. Reduces the need for paper and improves the accuracy of information.

» Provides better customer service to passengers with up-to-the-minute trip changes

» Significantly reduces radio traffic

o Allows drivers to view events on Google Maps, including traffic, street view, and voice-
communicated navigation.

¢ Ability to handle same-day bookings and on-demand

e Improves on-time compliance

e Increase passenger trips per hour

» Ability to redeploy resources by eliminating manual data entry, paperwork and human error.

¢ Potential to significantly improve the passengers per hour ratio

e FTA mandated Real-time GTFS feed and GPS tracking

s Reduction in costs systemwide

*TripSpark also offers rider apps and contactless fare systems to integrate with existing
software.

Cost in total for software implementation $52,075.00

The project has been approved and identified as a risk management or risk control-related expense,
Subsidy offered by PRISM to be paid directly to TripSpark = $ 31,170.00

Upon board approval, balance to be paid from Equip reserves = $20,905.00

The annual maintenance fee will replace other current GTFS and GPS fees. No increase in budget.



Dashboard

WELCOME MESSAGE

*SAVE THE DATE: 6/30/25 - FTA 5310 Call for Projects will be Released*
2025 Certifications and Assurances — Due August 15, 2025

The 2025 FTA Annual Certifications and Assurances have been published and can be downloaded from the
Resources Tab / Global Resources. 2025 FTA Certifications and Assurances are to be uploaded into BlackCat
Important Documents by August 15, 2025.

No contracts or reimbursements will be authorized after August 21, 2025, unless 2025 FTA Certifications and
Assurances have been submitted and received by Caltrans.

5310 Program information
Find important 5310 program information on the web at: FTA £31¢
5310 Branch Chief - Mark Barry: mark barrv@dot.ca.gov, (916) 651-8243

Districts 1, 2, 9, 11 - Kevin Chen: kevin.k.chen@dot.ca.gov, (916) 594-5262

Districts 3, 10 - Jackie Fleck: jackie fleck@dot ca.gov, (916) 907-2198

Districts 4, 8 - Valarie Smith: valarie. smith@dot ca.gov, (916) 907-2156

Districts 5, 8, 7, 12 - Joel Rodriguez: joel.rodriguez@dot.ca.gov, (916) 907-2178

Special Projects — Magdaiena Saldana: magdalena saldana@dot.ca.gov,(530) 649-6966

5311 Program Information
Find important 5311 program information on the web at: FTA 5311

5311 Branch Chief - Kathy Pongratz: katherine pongratz@dol.ca. gov, (916) 907-2151

Districts 1, 2, & 5311(f) Rural Intercity Bus —~ James Haskell: james.haskell@dot.ca.gov, (916) 907-2188

Districts 5, 7 & Rural CMAQ ~ Chris Mejia: Christopher.mejia@dot.ca.gov, (916) 823-1098

Districts 4 & 10 ~ Tricia Shortridge: fricia.shortridge@dot.ca.gov, (916) 956-8630

Districts 6 & 9 — Zhanna Tamazyan: Zhanna.tamazyan@dot.ca.gov, (916) 862-5835

Districts 3, 8 & 11 — Brian Thao: brian.thao@dot.ca.gov, (916) 767-8476

5339 Program Information
Find important 5339 program information on the web at: FTA 5338
5339 Branch Chief - Michael Lange: michael lange@dot.ca.gov, (916) 657-3946




amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager

DATE: July 3, 2025

RE: AT Draft Audit for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommend board review the AT Draft Fiscal Audit for fiscal year ended
June 30, 2024

Annually, Amador Transit is a recipient of State funds and as required by the
Transportation Development Act, is subject to fiscal audits.

Included in the ACTC packet is AT's audit for review. The firm Richardson & Company
LLP. was retained to conduct AT's audit.



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 25/26 Preliminary Budget

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: July 3,2025

RECOMMENDATION: Amador Transit Board of Directors review Amador Transit
FY 25/26 Preliminary Budget and provide direction to staff.

Operating Expenditures: $2,071,334

Fare Revenues:
e Projected fare revenue $102,000
o Access2Care estimated at $20,000

Grant Revenues:
e LCTOP operating assistance grant award of $101,006
e 5310 Mobility Management and Operating grant award of $200,000
e 5311 Operating grant award of $357,467

LTF Revenues
e Proposed Amador Transit claim to the ACTC to be $757,583

STA to Operating:
e Estimated $402,629

Advertising Revenues:
e Projected $58,350

State of Good Repairs (SGR) Revenues for Facilities/Equipment Repair/Maintenance/Upgrades:

e Y 25/26 State of Good Repair Funds = $72,299
Sutter Hill Transit Center parking lot topcoat project to be submitted with board approval.



§Z-90- 19Bpng "wield 97-6ZAN\dOPS8\B1IBBDIW\SIESNN\ZODR- WD\

2SEDIOUL BB
salddnspuelboid opsoubeig) Yool 02988 "Pul
soa) poddnsauew [Enuue aemyos pue 1 iy

19BPNG OZICT WD BACIDYN
UORBPUBURLIODE! D4 Jod Y1 Wiy paseainu

SIBOD LLIOUN Ul 8SEBIOU|

winwald 9z/5z 0} paifdde ‘pUSPING iy 1§ Ag paonpay

006'201$=1vN SY3deD

sapnjouj %96°L PUE %6’ L} = quiuag 1eholdurz

%BLTE
%0070
%00°01
%00°0
%88°S
%199
%6129

%00°001-
%S
%00°001-
%00°0
%0008
%00°0¢-

%LV
%0004~
%y 0l
%S 8-
%19°91
%i8E-

%00°C
%6% 0
%le ¥
%E0°LL

%Ee°E

%s¥ 0
%¥Te
%ST'1
YS9 L~
%0¢°CZ
%86

S310N

%

008°86
008$
000°11$
0046%
005°'v$
000'v$
00g°'92%

0%
005°2L%
0%
000's$
000'9%
000'82$

650°Z6£$
008°L%
002'cs
088°c$
005°01L$
955°'v8$
§2°0%
529'8%
062°09%
£01°602$

005'sL$

1S2°290°L$
§6E'6T1%
885°'07¢3
LyL'09L$
viv'aol$
yrs'e8zs

9TISE A4

" Q3103roNd

$ o09z'9ct $
€04
G06'8
Sov
y6C'y
LZi's
Z68'vl

ozeel
pec'be
vSL'S
6599
£5e'2e

Lov'eve $
P06'L

€0L'e

yeL'e

LSY0L

avl'6L

BYLL

661'8

¥.5'9S

L0T'0LL

L¥S'GL

S€9420°L ¢
L6E9LL
¥20'LL2
816'0LL
£€EESL
296'60¢

520z 0} sunp
J0 se sasuadx3

4% A 47
008
000°0L
00g
0sZ'v
0GL'e
068'GL

001
rAsTAt 4"

50008

000G
0052
000'GE

129's.¢ $

000'C
006'C
000y
0006
00028
0sZ'L
055'8
000°€9
126'281

000'GL

655°220°L
cpe'szi
£29'91¢
690'vLL
LG IE)
£41'8LE

STHT Ad
1390N4g INIMAND

$ S33d4 H3SN B SIDIAYIS - 00025 fejoL

2891AI9G JUBYIID Hjueg s34 - crwmm

SADIAMIS HOAL B TYNOISSAA0Ud - 00929
(LNRId/AOV1S0d)-00T11V LSOO VSO - 05525

WI1SAS ALRINDAS ALINIOVA - 00925
SHDIAYAS TOHOODTV B ONYA - 0TYes
S$33d4 JONVNILNIVIN FHVYMLIOS - 00vCS

SHOILON VO3 - 05£2S
ONILINUVIN B ONISLLYIACQY - 00€29
SININFTIIISINOILVOLLIT 02229
THSNNOD VD3 - 08229

SIADIAYIS FONVNILNIVIN ALHIHOUd - 06129
momDOw._.:O->mwm xom._. w._U_Im> 00i2s

SL143NIE - 00045 [€10L

S1IJ3IN3E »3IHLO - 05915

MOTTV SZHLOTI MAOM/SWHOAINN - 00915

AONVHNSNI INFWAOTIWANN - 0SPLS
JONVHNSNI ALITIAVSIA - 0ZVLS

SNI dINOD SHINHOM - 0SELS

NV1d NOISIA - 00£LS

NVid TVIN3A - 09215

NV1d TVOIaam - 00215

(su3dIeD) NV1d NOISN3d - 05LLS

VOId - 00L1S
S1i43N=8-0001S

$ ¥0o"v1- 0100S 18301

SAOVM 8 SIKIVIVS HIHLO - 00505
SAOVM JALLVHLSININGY - 00Y0S
SAOVM SILLINOVA 8" LNIVIN - 00€0S

HV(d - SFOVM ? SFRVIVS - 00205

9InoY paxid - SIOVM 2 SIAFVYIVS - 00105

SIOVM-0L005

9Z/SZAd 196png Albuiwiaid Hisupi] Joppwy



GZ-90- 19BpNng "Wildld 9Z-STAINAOPISEQ\DIBODW\SIESN\ZOOP-HUP\\

%EE"S 000°851 ¢ zZIL8'9St $ 000051 $ S1SOD ALINAVITR ALTYNSVYD - 00096 fejo]
%EC'G 000°851% Z18'961 000'051 SNI IOVINVA ALHILONd 8 ALITIGVIT - 009§
. S1S0O IONVHNSNI -0009S
%pe e 00182 $ 80v'sZ $ 009'7Z $ SILLITLN - 000¥S [ejoL
S12|(B} JOAUD 10 80IAISS II-IM 83pNIoY) %1582 00¥FLS £82'11 00Z'L1 LINYILNUSINOHJ 321440 - 00S¥S
%00°0 00L'L% 1621 00L'1 I9d-¥1D LISNYNL - 00¥YS
%98z~ 00L'2% £80'¢ 00S'E GUVYONIMIS/HILYMALD LISNVYL - 00EVS
SOSBBIOUL J1BY  %9$°S0L  00.°€$ 829'¢c 008'L SYO IVHNLYN 2 TVOIHLITI13 LV - 00245
S9SL8IDU| ey %00°'¥T 002°'9% €zZ1'9 000'6 FAOVEHYO/HIMISIHALYM LY - 00L¥S
SILLIMLA ~000¥S
AR AR 00L°9¢Z $ 658992 $ 055°68Z ¢ pawnsuo) paljddng B {eLale 000ES [Bl0L
%00°001- £6¢ 609 S TdENS T SIVRITLYINIHIO 09229
DSIWIBYIO QDORS SEPNIDY %OS°ZL-  00v'LS G611 009'L SAMAANS ISIN YIHLO ® ALIIVS - 00LES
S99 JUIBW DIBMUOS OOFZS UM PBUIGWIOD  %00°004- 69— fp————— SIS T WY HOO U HILAHNOI~—019ES
%ee 8 05.°2% 1£9'2 000'¢ (seanysoug ‘sa|npayos) ONILNRId « 0§9£5
bpng soueieq 01 006$ AQ peseee(  %ZI'ZT-  00§°E$ 168°¢ 00S'Y S3AMNddNS IDIH40 - 0555
syed sedayAuen 084 0SPEG UIM PBUIGUIOD  %00°001- Py g SAAANS HINT I HSNVHL 00989
sonddng 10 JsuRL] OGS S8pnou %829 052'v$ 9z6'c 000'v S1¥Vd NIVdIH/INIVIN STLLNIOVA - 05YES
ebpng souejeq 01 006% A pesesIdsg  %00°S2- 005°1% Gi¢'E 0002 ONIMOL - SZVES
%499 0084 6£9 052 SIHOSSIADOV FIDHIA - 00VES
%ET'ZT-  005°'Ch 896'¢C 00S't (sajqewnsuo?) SAddNS dOHS - 05£ES
%bb Ll 000°0P$ SE0'Sh 000'G¥ S1HVd HIVdIY-INIVIN T T1DIH3A - 00€ES
elipng aoueeg 0] 00%% A pasealns( %00°ST 005'1% 9z8 00z'L $1004. - 052¢S
1ebpng soueieq 03 4LS A paseaINe  %.S'8Z-  005°7$ 28.'C 00S'c NOILYDRIENT - 00ZES
%000 000'v2$ 1A WA 000'vZ SIMUIL - 05LES

(uny oeg ou) 1elpnq soueleq 0} %1 ¢ A paseasos]]  %Eg0z-  000°LSE$  9e€'8/) 000°061 1304 - 001€S

 GANNSNOD Sar1ddnS 9 STVINALVI-000¢S
S3I1ON (pauod) s3SNIdX3 31

9Z/STAd 196png Aipujwiiaid jisupi] Jopbwy



§Z-90- 19bpNng "wWilBld 9Z-6ZANJONISE\SIDBOW\SISSN\ZOOR-HUD\\

1afipng esueeq 03 swey auyl pewybyuybiy peseasnap
- 04 Jad jpsunos [pfien ggzzc esralouy 1ebpng

DONLLYHHCO OL FLYD0TTY 48040

DIN 18UID R AIRJES 00LES UM POUIqUIOD

Buiures | /weiBoid A19JeS 00SES YliM PaUIGUIoD)
SIBLRIBAYSIBUILIBS BUMz) ] 00¥aS Sepnjou)

%E9TL-

%Yy e-
%00°0}
%00°01

%988
%00°001-
%00°08"
%98°C
%00°001~
%00°00}
%00°0
%048

vee'Ll0T $ 189l ¢ ssg'ole’r ¢ sasuadx3 jabpng jejol

662°2L$
0$

G€0°666°}
000°44$
000°L1$

§29'9

LTA
008°1$

00§°L$
508%
005°2$

$

169°L¥$ 205°89$ SYIVd3d G009 40 LVLS
89r'vLL$ §¢0'2ees SIANISIY TVLIdVO OL ILVIILSI VIS

sasuadxg jeyden - 00009

876°L.6'k  § 8vE0L07T $ sasuadxy jabpng jejojqnsg

zz9'v) $ 00004 $ STVLNIY/SISVIT- 00066 I&I0L
zz9'vL 000°0} s{ejudy g S9sea7 - 00165
- STIVINIY -S3SVIT- 00065
9z5‘9 $ 0002 $ SNOANVTIIOSIN - 0008S Ie30L
1322 ose SnooteHeSIN OO 00989
6 0S $994 sjey/sanjeusd - 00585
Lyl 0SL'L $}9949 PUIDYL/AIW LOA /10D - 05¥8S
£0€g 05L ONINIVILUNVIOOYd ALIJVS - 00£8S
L8 008 SONILITIW B TIAVYL - 00285
vLL'T 00€'T SNOILAIMOSENS ? SANG - 05085
SNOINVYTIIDSIN-0008S

9Z/STAd 126png Aipujwiiaid jisupi] Jopbwy



aasasay "dinb3y - gLl

antosay ‘Bpig - 0ZZLL

aAI19S9Y 19914 - 0LZLL

-sosnq seb ¢ Jo aseyound o} JuelB panoidde 92/GZA 088'225% 246°0TLS LL6'0TLS sosnq ¢ Jo aseydund - Juesb J9914 - (B)6LES
05 £92'TLES 850'C6¥S saAlasay jended - V1S 0012V

SOA1959Y [eude)

0d %99°'S ¥eeLL0TS TLY'96T'TS SEV'O9L’LS
Ag pepuswiwooal 188png jasunod [ebst ui esesioul 00s'ce

21 jo Buined pafoid pesodosd 9Z/SZAS %pS'S $82°TLS 16919 z05'89% SANNZ VAN 00D 40 JLVLISHOS

%9L'g §20°248°18 PRTLIGL'LS ge6'VBLLS SANNIATY FUVA-NON - 000ZF 1e30L

0$ ¥5% 0% Jseseu] - 00L¥Y

0% 158973 0$ (uonony) GWIZY ¥ SANNLIY - 000¥Y

Bugesedo 10} V1S  %09'60Z 629'20v$ 050'0¢1$ 050°0¢4$ Bupelsedo- VIS - S0LZY

%g0°0 05¢'es$ 6L0°8v$ £££'85% LOVHLNOD ONISILLYIAQY - 00SZY

%164 000°'00Z$ £99°b118 £99°L118 Auiqo pepuedx3 0LES - 00VZY

" " %00°00L- 0% 006'2vZ$ 006°2¥Z$ soueisissy-do-(Prrod)-vauv +1£9—0ZELY

sjgepeae Jabuoj ou spueib QIANOD  %00°004- 0% +16'984$ +26'9848 eotesisSy-O- (PO} vYSHEOHies—9teTy

%0921 L9v'15¢e8 21168 LIV LLES eoursissy Bugesedo L1£S - 008ZY

%EY 6 £85°26.% 6222554 STE'CYSS (4L 19GNNd dSNVAL VD01 - 0012Y

HYQ Aunoodnuayanoa sishep 01 46$ %T§ L 900°104$ viz'601$ ¥iZ'601$ FONVLSISSY ONILVYIAO dO1D1 - 0SELY

100 OVS Ag pamsual Jou J0RAUCD  %00°00L- 0% 982298 000'98$ TOVHINOD AUIS OININVEOVS—00EtY
SANNIATY FUVA-NON - 0002V
%0 000°ZZ1LS 089'04% 000°£01$ INNIAZY JUV - 0001Y 9101

%00°0 000°02$ 0$ 000°0Z$ uonepodsuest Aouabiowim-uoN - SLZLy

191UB0 SISAlEI] SIOUONOA $31B) 931 3G$ JOLDT Sepnioy| %1852 000°Z5% 688'Z¥$ 000'Z¥S INNIAIY FAR-Y-TVIA - 002LY

%L b 000°05$ 16LLYS 000's¥$ ANNIATY J1N0Y a3Xid - 0041
FNNIATY Fovd - 0001Y

% pajoefosd  §zZ0zZ 01 eung 1e6png
92/5Z Ad josepaodsy  Adueun)
awoau|

S31ON
awoou]

YZ-€CAd SNOILDITO¥d IWODNI LISNVIL JOAVWY






STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STANDARD AGREEMENT (02/21/2020)
DOT-213A (REV 12/2019)

AGREEMENT NUMBER
64GC20-02197

AMENCMENT NUMBER
01

1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below:

STATE AGENCY: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTION, DIVISION OF RAIL & MASS TRANSPORTATION

CONTRACTOR: Amador Transit
2. Theterm of this Agreement is:

FROM: September 1, 2023 70: July 1, 2025

3. The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following Exhibits, which are by this reference

made a part of the Agreement.
Exhibit A - Project Summary and Scope of Work
Article | - Project Management and Payment Provisions
Article Il - General Terms and Conditions
Article Ul - Special Terms and Conditions

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

CONTRACTOR

CONTRACTOR'S NAME (if other than oo maindud, (tate mhether @ 20 orgtion, partpensiip, etc.}

Amador Transit

aﬁﬁ"wm zzwﬁ«fﬁﬂﬁg? 47/ H-BA0RE

"m TED NaME Ahﬂ?rrgf OF PERSON BGMNG \~

TRILE Magqe Awacant - é/ﬂféfzé,{ M/;*M,/i

ADTAESS

11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson, CA 95642

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AGENTY Nasag

Department of Transportation, Division of Rail and Mass Transportation

BY fRuthoried Signatwre it $lue ink) DATE SGNID
B Wnctey Ao 414125
o

PRINTED NAME AND TTRECF P"W’o SFGMNG

WENDY KING, Chief, Office of Transit Grants and Contracts

AODRESS

1120 N Street MS-39, Sacramento, CA 95814

For Depantment of
Transportation Use only

item Chapter Statute Appropriation Fund | PEC Project ID Unit Object | SFY
2660-102-0890(2) | 2019 23 20102F 0890 | 3010065 0022000358 | 3473 049 21/
Amount encumbered by this document: $0.00

Prior amount encumbered for this contract: $720,974.00

Total amount encumbered to date: $720,974.00

SONATURE OF ATCOUNTING DFFCE fAutharired Signoture » Sae ink) DATE SGNED

RN N'Lt /@Mé&a&/&b 4/7/2025

FAIN FAIN Award Date CFDA FTA Section Subrecipient Unique 1D Indirect Cost Rate De Minimus
CA-2021-125 20.526 5339 {State) DA2WENHTQATS N/A N/A

ADA Notice

write Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, M5-89, Sacramento, CA 95814,

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. for information call (916} 654-6410 or TOD (916) 654-3880 or




STANDARD AGREEMENT Amador Transit
DOT-213a (REV 07/2018) 64GC20-02197

EXHIBIT A - PROJECT SUMMARY AND SCOPE OF WORK

1. Project Description and Schedule:
Funding Program: 5339 (State)
Hours when PROJECT shall operate: Start: End:
Days/Dates when PROJECT shall operate:
Location where Service shall be offered: Amador and Sacramento Counties

Detailed Description of Work:  Purchase 4 replacement < 30 Ft buses

Contract Projects: A B C A+B+C
ALl Code Project Description Federal $ State $ Local § Line Item Toll
Total $ Credits
111204 Purchase Replacement $167,040 $0 $0 $167,040 $25,056
111204 Purchase Replacement $176,425 $0 $0 $176,425 $26,463
111204 Purchase Replacement $192,357 S0 S0 $192,357 $28,853
111204 Purchase Replacement $185,150 S0 $0 $185,150 $27,772

* The standard Federal Share and Local Matching Fund requirements are listed below. The Federal Share and Local Matching Fund requirements may vory from the
amounts shown If Toll Credits in lieu of Local Share have been approved in advance by the Grant Administrator and are awarded by the Program Manager. When Toll
Credits are awarded, the Effective Federal Share percentage must be caiculated by dividing the Federol $ by Line item Total §.

FTA Program Operating Projects All Other Projects
5311/5311(f) 55.33% Federal / 44.67% Match 88.53% Federal / 11.47% Match
5310 50.00% Federal / 50.00% Match 80.00% Federal / 20.00% Match
5339 N/A 85.00% Federal / 15.00% Match
CMAQ 88.53% Federal / 11.47% Match 88.53% Federal / 11.47% Match

Performance Period {(when expenses may be incurred) and Other Key Project Dates:
Performance Period Start  9/1/2023
Performance End  7/1/2025
Last Date to Amend  5/2/2025
Final Invoice Due 7/31/2025

Caltrans Project Contact:

Contact Name Email Address Phone Number
Michael Lange michael.lange@dot.ca.gov (916) 907-2217

The parties agree that the information set forth in this Amended Agreement accurately describes the Project, its

current scope and its current schedule. All other terms and conditions of the original Agreement shall remain in
full force and effect.

Page 2



THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK - VIEW AT AN ANGLE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

WARRANT NUMBER

05-697793

FUND NO. FUND NAME ;

H  THE TREASURER OF THE STATE WILL PAY OUT OF THE 0048 TRANSPORTATION REV ACCO
IDENTIFICATION NO. MO.t DAY ! YR.
2660 06212025 90-1342/1211
! ! 05697793
T 697793 ROLLARS ;CENE!
--~  AMADOR TRANSIT $**1759614:42

CALIFORNIA STATE CONTROLLER

BhZbia3L 23 OSET77938m



2 at

armador transit

Serving Amador County Since 1977

Request for Reimbursement

Date:

Requested from:

4/4/2025

California Department of Transportation
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation
Office of Federal Transit Programs

@Final Invoice

D Partial Invoice

@Project includes Toll Credits

Funding Program:

Rroject Type:

Contract Number:

Contract Expiration Date:
BlackCat Invoice Number:
Agency Invoice Number:
Invoice Period:

Federal Reimbursement Rate:
Net Project Cost (this request):
Federal Encumbered Amount:
Federal Share:

Local Share (Required Match):

Eligible for Reimbursement:

Subrecipient Contact Phone:
Subrecipient Contact Email:

Remittance Address:
City, State, ZIP:

Signature:
Name and Title:

Date Signed:

v.3- MarchBoreador Transit

5339(a)

Purchase replacement

64GC20-02197

7/31/2025

FTA0006307

AT04042025

09/23/23-07/01/2025

100.00%
S 175,961.42
S 175,961.42
S 175,961.42

$

S 175,961.42

209-267-5079
maggie@amadortransit.com

11400 American Legion Dr.
Jackson, CA 95642

W ilais apgee. Srsiant

f;atncua Maggie Amarant General Manager

4/4/2025

11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642

209-267-9395



EXPENSE CALCULATION WORKSHEET
Agency: AMADOR TRANSIT
Agreement: 64GC20-02197
Date: 4/4/2025

Amount
TOTAL PROJECT COST (A +B) S 175,961.42
NET PROJECT COST (A+B)-C S 175,961.42
LA PERSONNEL COSTS (Operating, Mobility Management, Local Procurements) $0i
__ Classification (including Benefits) $0
|B. DIRECT EXPENSES - $  175961.42 |
Operating Costs (Operating) $ -
Purchase Costs {Capital Projects; Mobility Management) $ 175,961.42
ltem #1 Specify: 2024 Glaval Type C-Ford E-450 gas bus S 175,961.42
Contracted Services Costs (Operating; Mobility; Preventive Maintenance) $ -
Vehicle Maintenance Costs (Preventive Maintenance) $ -
Non-Vehicle Maintenance Costs (Preventive Maintenance) $ -
~_ Travel Costs (Mobility Management projects only) o $ -
|C. REDUCTIONS TO PROJECT COST $ -
Operating Revenues $ -
ineligible Costs $ -

V.3 - March 2018



8TOT YIeW - E'A

TV196'SLT $ AVd 103410 Zv'196'SLT $ | Tr'196'SLT $ [szfviv ve/Te/TT £SY9IZIVS 3] ‘sales sng z-v
junowy # uonoesuel) Aiu3 el 9yl 01 wunowy pu3 Hes Jaquinn awen
NREITS) [BUINOY 10 # %29Y) payddy junowy 3210AU| 21BQ 358U2INd/30IAIBS 3010AU| JOpUSA
Y 196°SLT S Zr'T96°SLT ) IVLOL AYVINIAINS FDIOANI
Se0T/v/v  :sieq@
L6TZ0-0209v9 :juawsaidy
LISNVYL HOAQVY  :Aduady

(aui s9d 3210AU] BUO 31s1}) 1FTHSHYOM AHYWINNS FDI0ANI




Direct Pay

View Payment

Paymant Status: Sent - Paymant was p d based on |
Transaction 1D: DPAAACOEN]

Creatod/Modified Dotalls: AMARANT, PATRICIA: 03/12/25 at 11:03 Pacific Time
Send On Date: 03/12/25 15:00 Pacific Time

Pay By Date; 0X13/28

Frequency: One-Time

Total Payment Amount: $175,961.42

Funding Account: XXXXXX3670

Dascription: 303

Pay Group - BUSINESS MASTER LIST
Pay To Amount Remittance Information Status
AZ Bus Sales INC $175,961.42 NVSACZ6453 Senl

Back

D 1895 - 2025 Welis Fargo, All rights raserved,



AMADOR TRANSIT

11400 American Legion Dr.

Jackson, CA 95642
209-267-9395

PURCHASE

ER

P.0. # 03132025

APRIL 4, 2025
TO: SHIP TO:
A-Z Bus Sales Amador Transit
Attn: Clay Hartman Attn: Patricia Maggie Amarant
3418 527, Ave. 11400 American Legion Dr.
Sacramento, CA 95823 Jackson, CA 95642
916-399-2904 209-267-5079
SALESPERSON P.O. NUMBER REQUISITIONER
Clay Hartman © AT04042025 Patricia M Amarant
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 i 2024 Glaval buses, Type C, Ford E-450 $164,713.58 $164,713.58
SUBTOTAL $164,713.58
SALES TAX $11,247.84
TOTAL DUE $175,961.42

Patricia Maggie Amarant
General Manager



*9A0qE PaIe]S SE SWS)| JaYJ0 pue SadIysA
sseyoind o} Juswasibe sAued Buiseyoind sjuasaidas simeuBis jdigoas uodn anp soueeg -a1meubis ywm anp peanbaei ji Juswhed umog "sAoqe pajes paiinbai 41 JuawAed umog yans Buneoipuy Asaalep
1e uopejuawNaop ubis o} pannba: aq jm Aued Buiseysind ‘SJUNCOSIP pue sajeqel jje sepnjoul Buiold ‘sroge paje)s ssajun Kued Buiseyoind oy jo Aiqisuodai 8jos sy aie Buisuady pue ‘apiLL Xe| [suud )

ajeqg #0d

..................... \MN‘&\\‘. R PR

“ % ainjeubis Jowojsn

P L I R

ZrL96'sLL $ angeioL
uj epei}
P8V LL S xej [eoL
ri96'sLL $ aold [e10L
cOSXF sNQ, alveay
J1ve3d ALMIGON
00°000't- L 00°000'L- ALITTEOW - Q¥O4d - Qyod
60°72E'C L 60°22E'2 394 LOVIVD wvied
uolod vav nouwy
00'85Z°81 i 00'85Z'81 - Junowy ajgexe] -UoN - 8jqexe}-UoN
. 500Z€Q
6V EEL’SYL i 6V EEL'SYL 119 j£4V4 NEOSECL 802017 QYENIPIIAdL esiaAn [esiaaun
unowy JoN Apuenp aolid 1epoy e resp Ryoeden # Apog iHpoIs NIA uopduasag wayy
uewpeH UoYe|D 971 uoslad ssjeg $8)81S pauun sajelS palun
yZoTIvzioL ajeq 5 5956 VO lisHeN . Z¥956 vO uosyoep
o 1 uoiBa] uesuawy GOOVLL 10 uoiBa] uesuswy OOV L L
usues | jeuoibay Jopewy zg 1l ON "J09V Nsueiy [eUDIBaY JOpEILY ysuel] jeuciBay Jopeuwy
£SYITIVSANI # 991044} o1 diys oLg

£2856 VO £9£9-85 (008)
OJUBWRIOBS BAY PUZS BLPE

a0I0ANI




Customer;

MBTA CalACT Cooperative RFP 20-01

; or Transit 4 of 4 QuofeDate  10/12/2023
Address: 11400 American Legion Drive County: Amador Expires 24 model chassis|
City Jackson Zip Code: 95642
Contact: Maggie Amarant Office Phone: 209-267-5079 DSl Account:
Email Address: yhagaiz@amadoriisnsiiconm VIN Number 8D Fax Number
Sales Representative Clay Hartman Type Glaval Type C Revised  8/21/2024

Glaval Bus

Ponmepa (tlersd Rugr ey

"PUBLISHED OPTIONS

"1 Freedman Foldaway Seat (double)
1 USSC G2 E Drivers Seat (If not standard)
1 Freedman Sport Drivers Seat (credit)

1 ADNIK Power Seat Base

2 Q Straint Deluxe (8100) credit per set of 4
1 2-Way radio prep

1 PA system (with exterior speaker)

1 Telma Driveline Brake Retarder

1 Mor-RYD Suspension

1 Sportworks bike rack (black 2 bike)

1 Roof Vent

1 Removable diamond floor access plate

1 Farebox rail/prewire

1 Onspot tire chains

1 Rear Backup Camera and Monitor

1 REI - 4 Camera Surveillance (2T DVR)

1 Stop Request System (w/ sign)

1 Hanover Front and Side Destination Signs
1 Delivery Zone 4

1 Diamond Farebox XV

1 Standard Hose ILO Silicone heater hose

1 Spare 2TB Hard Drive for RE| Camera

1 Fare Box Stanchion

17 2 tone seats to match current Amador vinyl
1 28" Monitor with Media Player
1 Fresnel Lens 11" x 14"

Mode! Year 2024
Type: C
Passenger Capacity: 17 + 2
Seat Fabric: Two tone to match Amador
Air Conditioning System: TA 733 Super 13
Exterior Color/Graphics: White only

1 REI GPS, Event Marker, Sensor Harness, + P Front Caera

1,387.00
2,235.00
(1,033.00)
579.00
(112.00)
177.00
679.00
10,882.00
1,204.00
3,14000
649.00
79.00
202,00
5,349.00
STD
3,865.00
1,062.00
6,754.00
354.00
2,460.00

__Sub-Total Published O

tions

123900
(118.00)
675.00
265.00

(18.00)
2,212.00
55.00

Make: Ford Wheelchalr Lift Model: Braun Century
Chassis: E-450 Nheelchair Lift Location Front
Wheelbase: 190" Number of Tie Downs: 2
Engine: 7.3L. V8 Altemator: 225 Amp OEM
GVWR: 14,500 Tie Down Type 8100

Body Length: Type C

Estimated Delivery: Mid 2024

1,387.00
2,235.00
{1,033.00)

579.00
(224.00)
177.00
679.00
10,882.00
1,294.00
3,140.00
£49.00
79.00
202.00
5,349.00
3,865.00
1,062.00
6,754.00
354.00
2,460.00
39,890.00

1,239.00 §
(118.00)1
675.00
265.00
(306.00)4
2,212.00




MBTA CalACT Cooperative RFP 20-01

GlavalBus

S A (oo Dt Ferent Roer 0

Customer: Amador Transgit 4 of 4 Quote Date  10/12/2023
Address: 11400 American Legion Drive County: Amador Explres 24 model chassis]
City Jackson Zip Code: 95642
Contact: Maggie Amarant Office Phone: 209.267-5079 DS! Account:
Email Address: jy;3qmiefamadoniansicom VIN Number TBD Fax Number
Sales Representative Clay Hartman Type Glaval Type C Revised  8/21/2024
Qry ) Contract Pri

ge C
Galvanized Exterior Skins - Pressure Laminated Body Construction
One Piece FRP Roof Assembly

36" Electric Entry Door

Ergonomic Driver Control Panel with Quick Disconnect

Driver Side Running Board

Remote control & heated Exterior Mirrors

Standard 2-Step Entry with 12" First Step Height

Dual Entry Grab Rails

5/8" Marine Plywood Subfloor, with Aluminized Steel Sub-structure
Integrated Track Seating System

On Spot Tire Chains

Telma Driive Line Retarder

5 YEAR /100,000 Mile Limited Body Warranty

CONTRACT PRICING SUMNMARY

Base Unit as Specified
Published Options

Sub-total per Unit

a:i Non-Published Options

4.9% PPl established In Sept 2023
Mobility Rebate Amount

ADA Portion that is non taxable
Taxable Amount {subtotal less non taxable)
Sales Tax

CalACT MBTA fee of 1.5% of subtotal
Mobility Rebate Deduction

Grand Total, Each

Qty

Grand Total

ALL LED Exterior Lighting

Number, function, and color coded wiring

Braun Century WIC Lift located in the rear

Side Mounted Battery on Slide Out Tray w/High Amp Circuit Breakers
96" Body Width

Seating: 2 tone upholstery, Grab Handles, USR's, aisle arm rests

1SO 9001:2008 Quality Manufacturing Process

Ford QVM Certified Manufacturer

Back Up Alarm, Anti-ride Rear Bumper

Front Mud Flaps

Altoona 7 Year/200,000 Mile Tested

Stanchion and Modesty Panel Behind Driver, with Plexiglass

Meets All Applicable FMVSS Requirements in Effect at time of Manufacture

110,894.00
39,890.00
4,022.00
154,806.00
7,585.49
1,000.00
18,258.00
145,133.49
11,247.85 7.750%
2,322.09 Customer responsible for any
(1,000.00) changes to Sales Tax Rate prior to
175,961.43
1

$ 175,961.43

Clay Hartmawn 10/12/2023

Signature

Clay Hartman

Print Name

rint Name

Amador Transit
TOMPANY/AGENCY




ANVHEYM SHITIOHINOD {48-2) 800 WHOS

WY I08INIS0 e qETITICL

HIATIOHINOD 3LV IS VINYOLITYD

fﬁ?mmﬁ?é . LISNVYL YOAVWY ---
SINgS . Suvrion 9089%%
90895950 _
1121/2hEL-08 5202 91 120 0992
. ‘HA 1 AVQ 1OW "ON NOLLVOIdILNEaL *
099V A3Y NOILVLIYOJ4SNVYL 8900 3H1 40 1NO AVd THM 31VLS IH1 40 HIHNSVIHL FHL

IHYN ON ‘ON QhNd

308979-50 NMELITVY) 460 BNVAG

HIBWNN INVHHYM
TTONY NV LY MIIA - MEVINHILYM TVIDIHLHY YV SNIVINOD INIWNOO0QA SIHL 40 %0VE 3HL

¢




2 al

amador transit

Serving Amador County Since 1977

Request for Reimbursement
Date: 1/23/2025

Requested from: California Department of Transportation
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation
Office of Federal Transit Programs

DFinai Invoice
Partial invoice
Project includes Toll Credits

Funding Program: 5339(a)
Project Type: Purchase Replacement
Contract Number: SA#64GC20-02197
Contract Expiration Date: 7/1/2025
BlackCat Invoice Number: FTA0006195
Agency Invoice Number: AT01232025
Invoice Period: 07/31/2025
Federal Reimbursement Rate: 100.00%

Net Project Cost (this request): $ 176,229.17

Federal Encumbered Amount: $ 720,974.00
Federal Share: $ ' 176,229.17

Local Share (Required Match): $ -

Eligible for Reimbursement: $ 176,229.17

Subrecipient Contact Phone: 209-267-5079
Subrecipient Contact Email: maggie@amadortransit.com

Remittance Address: 11400 American Legion Dr.
City, State, ZIP: Jackson, CA 95642

Pa-\ Signature:
Name and Title:

. LI 449
Patricia Maggie Amarant
Date Signed: 1/23/2025

v3-madvmiaglor Transit 11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642  209-267-9395



EXPENSE CALCULATION WORKSHEET
Agency: Amador Transit
Agreement: SA#64GC20-02197
Date: 1/23/2025

Amount
TOTAL PROJECT COST (A +B) S 176,229.17
NET PROJECT COST (A+8)-C $ 176,229.17 |
|{A. PERSONNEL COSTS (Operating, Mobility Management, Local Procurements) $268f
Classification (including Benefits) $268
Vehicle Specification Developer (Internal or External staff) $ 107.10
Inspector (Internal or External staff) 3 160.65
[E. DIRECT EXPENSES $ 175,961.42 I
Operating Costs (Operating) $ -
Purchase Costs (Capital Projects; Mobility Management) $ 175,961.42
ltem #1 Specify: 2024 Glaval Type C- Ford E-450 Gas bus S 175,961.42
Contracted Services Costs {Operating; Mobility; Preventive Maintenance) $ -
Vehicle Maintenance Costs (Preventive Maintenance) $ -
Non-Vehicle Maintenance Costs (Preventive Maintenance) $ -
Travel Costs (Mobility Management projects only) $ -
1C. REDUCTIONS TO PROJECT COST $ -
Operating Revenues $ -
ineligible Costs 3 -

V.3 - March 2018



8T0Z Y18 - E'A

ZV'TI96'SLT S AVd 1D341Q| Zv'196°'SLT S | Zr196'sLT S |sefee/t vZ/1e/Tt €17920VS *JNI ‘S31VS snd Z-v
junowy # uonpesues] Aiu3 Juelo ay3 01 unowy pu3 uels Jaquinp awey
»/Y) JeUINOf 10 # ¥23YD paiddy Junowy 3010AU| a1eq 9s5e2Jngd /30N a%10AU| I0pUaA
ZP'T196'SLT S T196'sLt ) TVLOL AHVYIWIANS JDIOANI

S20Z/€7/1  :®ieQ
L6TZ0-0ZDOV9#YS ‘Iuswaalisy
jsues] Jopewy  :Aduady

(aui} 1ad ad10AU] BUO IS1}) LITHSHHOM AHVININNS FDIOANI



AMADOR TRANSIT

11400 American Legion Dr.

Jackson, CA 95642
209-267-9395

TO:

A-Z Bus Sales

Attn: Clay Hartman
3418 52™. Ave.
Sacramento, CA 95823
916-399-2904

SE ORI

P.O. # 01232025
JANUARY 23, 2025

SHIP TO:

Amador Transit

Attn: Patricia Maggie Amarant

11400 American Legion Dr. .
Jackson, CA 95642

209-267-5079

SALESPERSON P.O. NUMBER REQUISITIONER
Clay Hartman AT01232025 Patricia M Amarant
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 2024 Glaval buses, Type C, Ford E-450 $164,713.58 $164,713.58

"Patncxa Magg»é Amara@t
General Manager

SUBTOTAL $1s4 713.58
SALES TAX  $11.247.84
TOTALDUE = $175,961.42



Direct Pay

View/Edit Payment

Select Edit to make changes to the payment, select Delete to delete this payment, or select Cancel to go back to Payment Summary.

Payment Status: Scheduled - Payment is scheduled and will be processed based on instructions.
Created/Modified Details: AMARANT, PATRICIA: 01/22/25 at 11:20 Pacific Time

Send On Date: 01/22/25 15:00 Pacific Time

Pay By Date: 01/23/25

Frequency: One-Time

Total Payment Amount: $175,961.42

Funding Account: General XXXXXX3670 (Available Balance = $319,033.20)

Description: INVSAC25213 Bus #410

Pay Group - BUSINESS MASTER LIST

Pay To Amountz Remittance Information i Status Action :
AZ Bus Sales INC ; $175.961.42§ INVSAC25213 Bus #410 Active View Payee :
 Cancel | "Delete |

| Edit |

© 1995 - 2025 Wells Fargo. All rights reserved.



INVHEYM SHITIOMINCO (46-2) 80-¥0 WHOS

w392 4087950 NESMETIICT

HITIOHLINOD 3LVLS VINYOLIIYD
Nmﬁe:&? NIHOD "W VIV
il
e

&0 T

_ 65 061258%x$
SIS SovTioa

22061950 1 !
LIZL/2YEL-06 §202 0110 0992

‘HA 1AV 1'OW

LISNVYL ¥O0AVWY —-—-— 7
‘oL

2.0619

*‘ON NOLLVOIHLLNIGE

0997Y A3JY NOILV13OJdSNYYL 8500 HHL 40 1NO AVd TIM 3LVLS SHL JO HIHNSYIUL IHL

IWVN GNNS "ON aNnd

¢L0679-50 @IV 40 SUNAG

JIONY NV LV M3IA - MHYNHILVM TVIOIHLEY NY SNIVINOD INIWNOOA SiHL 40 %OvE IHL

HIAWNN INVHEVAM

65°061°7SES

INSWAVE TYIOL $YT0LOILNO4TY TVIOL  ¥YIAXVL AL NYSS $0 “ON Q1 XYL TV¥EGES

sn

7¥956 VO ‘NOSHAOV(

Md NOIOTT NVOTIINY g 00v11

LISNVIL YOAVINVY

L _

FOANIA
812£dsT PI8S6 VO OJUUIRIDES
65°061°75€% ‘ON FINABHOS WIVID SSHIAQY INBWLEVIa
€Z0Z8011LV $TOT/TI/TL 0997 - uonepodsuel], Jo jusunredacy
g LNAOWVEDIOAN!  raienNEDIOANT  Z1VA 3DI0ANS 300000 BWVN LNIWLEVIA

MOTAE NAMOHS SIDIOANI SHL 40 INFWAV NI ST INVIUVAL QISOTONH FHL

ioa )
VINgO4ITVO dodivis Y e0CC0" 10 1:938d

(s6-% "ATE) DVO¥ 'QLS

{I-10pusA HADIAQY AONVLLIANTYT



2 at

amador transit

Serving Amador County Since 1977

Request for Reimbursement

Date:

Requested from:

12/11/2024

California Department of Transportation
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation
Office of Federal Transit Programs

DFinai Invoice

@Partim Invoice

@Pro]ect includes Toll Credits

Funding Program:

Project Type:

Contract Number:

Contract Expiration Date:
BlackCat Invoice Number:
Agency Invoice Number:
Invoice Period:

Federal Reimbursement Rate:
Net Project Cost {this request):
Federal Encumbered Amount:
Federal Share:

Local Share (Required Match):

Eligible for Reimbursement:

Subrecipient Contact Phone:
Subrecipient Contact Email:

Remittance Address:
City, State, ZIP:

5339(a)

Purchase Replacement
SA#64GC20-02197
7/1/2025

FTACO05088
AT11082023-1
07/31/2025

100.00%

$

$

$

$
209-267-5079

maggie@amadortransit.com

11400 American Legion Dr.
Jackson, CA 95642

352,190.59
720,974.00
352,190.59

352,190.59

= Stgnaturelﬁzf///M/%M ?LL W

Name and Tltle/.'atnc:a Maggte Amarant

Date Signed: 12/11/2024

v.3-march®pfador Transit 11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642  209-267-9395



EXPENSE CALCULATION WORKSHEET

Agency: Amador Transit
Agreement: SA#64GC20-02197
Date: 12/11/2024

Amount
TOTAL PROJECT COST (A +B) S 352,190.59
NET PROJECT COST (A+B)-C $ 352,190.59
A. PERSONNEL COSTS (Operating, Mobility Management, Local Procurements) SZSS}
Classification (including Benefits) $268
Vehicle Specification Developer {Internal or External staff) $ 107.10
Inspector (Internal or External staff) ] 160.65
[B. DIRECT EXPENSES o $ 351,922.84 |
Operating Costs (Operating) S -
Purchase Costs {Capital Projects; Mobility Management) $ 351,922.84
{tem #1 Specify: 2024 Glaval Type C- Ford E-450 Gas bus S 175,961.42
ftem #2 Specify: 2024 Glaval Type C- Ford E-450 Gas bus S 175,961.42
Contracted Services Costs {Operating; Mobility; Preventive Maintenance) S -
Vehicle Maintenance Costs (Preventive Maintenance) S -
Non-Vehicle Maintenance Costs {Preventive Maintenance) S -
Travel ‘Costs (Mobility M Management projects only) $ -
C. REDUCTIONS TO PROJECT COST | 5 <
Operating Revenues $ -
ineligible Costs 5 -

V.3 - March 2018



8TOC YdseN - E°A

[96°SLT S AVd 103410 Z¥'196°GLT S Zv'196'SLT yZ/SZ/1T STZsaovs "IN ‘S3TVS SNa 72V
Zr196°SLT S AVd 12381Q| Zr'196°SLT S 1 Zv196°SLT ¥z/sT/1T 890570VS ONI ‘S3IVS SNE Z-v
junowy # uonoesuels] Anu3l juein ayj ol unowy pu3 uels JaquInN auieN
3o9YD {RLINOSf 10 #03YD paiddy lunowy IJNOAU aleQ sseyaind/ainas 3JI0AUY JOpuap
¥8°22Z6°TSE $ 1826 ISE TVLOL AYVIAININS IDIOANI
vz0z/1t/TT  :@eqQ
L6TT0-0709Y94#YS :Judwaalsy
Jysuel] jopewy :Adualy

(auiy 13d 3d10AU] U0 351)) 1ITHSHYOM AYVINIANINS IDIOANI




AMADOR TRANSIT ? %j
11400 American Legion Dr. :
Jackson, CA 95642
209-267-9395

CHASE ORDER

P.O. # 1108202341
NOVEMBER 08,2023

TO: SHIP TO:
A-Z Bus Sales Amador Transit
Attn: Clay Hartman Attn: Patricia Maggie Amarant
3418 52M, Ave, 11400 American Legion Dr.
Sacramento, CA 95823 Jackson, CA 95642
916-399-2904 209-267-5079
SALESPERSON P.O. NUMBER REQUISITIONER
Clay Hartman AT11082023-1 Patricia M Amarant
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
2 2024 Glaval buses, Type C, Ford E-450 $164,713.58 $329,427.16 3

SUBTOTAL $329,427.16

SALES TAX $22,495.68
TOTALDUE | $351,922.84 |

Patricia Maggie A
General Manager



Direct Pay

Create Payment - Confirmation

The following payment has been scheduled. You can change or delete this payment until 12/03/24 15:00 Pacific Time . To edit or
view a payment, go to the Payment Summary page and click on the status.

Created Details: AMARANT, PATRICIA: 12/03/24 at 11:15 Pacific Time
Send On Date: 12/03/24 15:00 Pacific Time

Pay By Date: 12/04/24

Frequency: One-Time

Total Payment Amount: $175,961.42

Funding Account: General XXXXXX3670

Description: Bus 408

Pay Group - BUSINESS MASTER LIST

Pay To Amount ‘ Remittance Information J

i

AZ Bus Sales INC $175,961.42 1 bus 408 INVSAC25068 ‘

. Go to Payment Summary ‘

© 1995 - 2024 Welis Fargo. All rights reserved.

D31419



"aAOqGE POJBJS SE SLILY 1810 PUE SOIUOA

aseyoind o) Jusweaibe sAued Buiseyoind sjussaidas simeuBis 1dieoal uodn anp esuejeg ‘aimeubls yim anp pannbai j uewked umo( "eroge paless pasmnbai Ji JuswiAed umoq yons Bupeoipur Aisalep
Je uonejuswnoop ubis 0 pasinbal aq M Aued Buiseyoing "SJUNCOSIP pue sejeqel {[e sepnjoul Buidud "anoge paje;s ssajun Aped Buiseysind ay jo Ajigisuodas ajos ay) ase Suisuadlf pue ‘ajiiL ‘Xef Swie |

Jabeuepy ssjes jeuoibay

............................ vZ0z/81/6 @egAangpg  FRA
vz0z/Se/Tt
aed #0d
Nw\ /7 £202801 1

196541 $ anQ je1o)

uj epedy

[ A 2 RIS Xej {ejoi

ZrL96'sLL $ 80lid [BJ0L
ROLF SNA alvaay
Jiveaad ALITNEOW
00°000'L- I 00°000'L- ALITHEOW - QHO4 - Qo4
60°2ZEE L 602728 94 LOVIVD wvied
uonod vav junowy
00'852'81 3 00°852'8t - JUNoWY 9igexe | -UON - BjUEXE ] -UON

6.61e0
GV EEL'sPL L 6 EELSHL [eABID ol NLOSEZL 902012  (QU8NJ¥34adl fesiaAun [esioAlin
JUEROURT I8 Apuenn a0 Ppon one mean Aypoeden # Apog £ 05 MIA vopdosan oy

uBWLIBH UOIABID 9E7 1 LOSIdd S9jeS seelg peuun saje)s pajun
YZ0ZILI6 ajeq v5956 VO IISLEN TP956 VO uosHoer
i1 uoiba uesuRWY GO0V LL 4 uoibeT uesuBWY O0Y | |
ysued] [euoibey Jopewy Zg | L ON 02V Hsuel] jeuoibay jopey jisuel| [euoibey] Jopewy
890SZOVSANI # 9o10AU} o) dys o1 g

£2856 VO £9£9-85¢ (008)

AD10ANI




SURCAER ERRERAE L RO

‘aA0GE PeIB)S Se SWaY JAYI0 Pue SOpPIYeA

Lo

aseyoind o} Juewsaibe s Aued Buiseyoind sjussesdel aimeubis jdieoes uodn anp eouejeqg ‘aimeubis upm enp paumbai Ji JuswAed UMo(] "eA0qge PalEls palnbal i jusAed umoQ "yons Bupeoipui AI9Alep
je ucneuawnoop ubis 0) pasnbal aq jm Aued Buiseyound 'SJUNODSIP pue sajeqat jje sapnjoul Bupud ‘eroqe pajess ssajun Aued Buiseyoind ayj Jo Auiqisuodad 910s 8y} ae Buisuaol pue "api] 'xej 'suuey

1abeuepy sojes jeuoibey

¥707/07/6 :218Q A1anaQ aeq
rz0z/sT/Tl
a1ed #0Od
Q Q\ / [ £20780L 1

TrL96'sLL $ ang 1gjoL

uj epely

A AZAR RS Xe| |ejol

VL96'SLL S 901id B0
bO h¥F TSNS BTN
EIREE | ALIIGONW
00°000'L- i 00°000" - ALITIGOW - Y04 - Qyo4
602ZET L 60CZET 334 LOVIVO PVIED
uoiMod vavy unowy
0085’81 L 00°852'81 - JUNOLWY d[gexe | -UoN - Jjgexe [ -UoN

£09vcd
SPECL'SIL L 6YEEL'SHL feABio jdvrd nzosect L0201 QUSNAyId4adL jesiaAun [esieamun
OB BN Anuend 25U epow LN may Rpeded # Apog #3N8 [T uopduosaq way

UBLILIEH] UOIARID 97 |, uosi9 g sajeg s9jels pajun s8I PauN
veoz/oe/6 sea i3 uotbo] %wmowwﬂom_w%wm i :o_ammu_wmwnm MW“omv_omw
‘ON : : ! 1 oovil
ysuel| jeuoibey Jopewy ze Ll ON "300¥ Jisuei} jeuoibay Jopewy ysuel ) [euoibay sopewy
SLZSTOVSANI # 9910AU] oL diys oL g

£7856 YO £9£9-85¥ (008)
OJUBIBIDES BAY PUZSG BLIE

FD10ANI




Direct Pay

Create Payment - Confirmation

The following payment has been scheduled. You can change or delete this payment until 12/04/24 15:00 Pacific Time . To edit or
view a payment, go to the Payment Summary page and click on the status.

Created Details: AMARANT, PATRICIA: 12/03/24 at 11:16 Pacific Time
Send On Date: 12/04/24 15:00 Pacific Time

Pay By Date: 12/05/24

Frequency: One-Time

Total Payment Amount: $175,961.42

Funding Account: General XXXXXX3670

Description: Bus 409 INVSAC25215

Pay Group - BUSINESS MASTER LIST

Pay To ' Amount i Remittance Information
i

AZ Bus Sales INC $175,961.42 ' Bus 409 INVSAC25215 ;

Iy

| Go to Payment Summary ;

© 1995 - 2024 Wells Fargo. All rights reserved.



THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS AN ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK - VIEW AT AN ANGLE

STATE @ @&M?@@]ND&OV 173001

FUND NO. FUND NAME
THE TREASURER OF THE STATE WILL PAY OUT OF THE 0048 TRANSPORTATION REV ACCO
IDENTIFICATION NO. MO.! DAY ! YR.
2660 07:05: 2026 80-1342/1211
! ! 05473001
473001 DOLLARS L GERTS
AMADOR TRANSIT $**152630.§00

hdbbbIL 230 OSLT73I00 L7

CALIFORNIA STATE CONTROLLER

QM/“.&%W 9

FORM 04-08 {2-97) CONTROULLERS WARRANT



2 at

amador transit

Request for Reimbursement

Serving Amador County Since 1977

Date:

Requested from:

6/4/2024

California Department of Transportation
Division of Rail and Mass Transportation
Office of Federal Transit Programs

@Fina! Invoice

[:]Partial Invoice

DProject includes Toll Credits

Funding Program:

Project Type:

Contract Number:

Contract Expiration Date:
BlackCat Invoice Number:
Agency Invoice Number:
invoice Period:

Federal Reimbursement Rate:
Net Project Cost (this request):
Federal Encumbered Amount:
Federal Share:

Local Share (Required Match):

Eligible for Reimbursement:

Subrecipient Contact Phone:
Subrecipient Contact Email:

Remittance Address:
City, State, ZIP:

Name and Title:

Date Signed:

Signature:

5339(a)
Purchase Replacement
SA#64GC20-01504

7/1/2025

FTA0004743

AT06042024

07/31/2025

100.00%

$ 152,835.93
$ 152,630.00
$ 152,835.93
$ 205.93
$ 152,630.00

209-267-5079
maggie@amadortransit.com

11400 American Legion Dr.
Jackson, CA 95642

2@& ) WM%W )4

tricia Maggte Amarar(tt

6-09204

6/4/2024

v.3- Marc@ﬂ@&dor Transit

11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642

209-267-9395



EXPENSE CALCULATION WORKSHEET _
Agency: Amador Transit
Agreement: SA#64GC20-01504
Date: 6/4/2024

Amount
TOTAL PROJECT COST (A+B) S 152,835.93
NET PROJECT COST (A+B)-C S 152,835.93
{A. PERSONNEL COSTS {Operating, Mobility Mahégéﬁént, Local ﬁrocurefﬁéhts) ‘ $11ﬁ
Classification (including Benefits) 5118
Vehicle Specification Developer (internal or External staff) S 35.70
. Inspector (Internai or External staff) 5 &l
B. DIRECT EXPENSES N $ 152,718.12
Operating Costs (Operating) $ -
Purchase Costs (Capital Projects; Mobility Management) $ 152,718.12
ftem #1 Specify: 2022 Glaval Type B Gas bus S 152,718.12
Contracted Services Costs (Operating; Mobility; Preventive Maintenance) $ -
Vehicle Maintenance Costs (Preventive Maintenance) $ -
Non-Vehicle Maintenance Costs (Preventive Maintenance) $ -
Travel Costs (Mobility Management projects only) $ -
|C. REDUCTIONS TO PROJECT COST $ -
Operating Revenues $ -
Ineligible Costs $ -

V.3 - March 2018



AMADOR TRANSIT

11400 American Legion Dr.

Jackson, CA 95642
209-267-9395

TO:

A-Z Bus Sales

Attn: Clay Hartman
3418 52 Ave.
Sacramento, CA 95823
916-399-2904

SHIP TO:

PURCHASE ORDER
REVISION

P.O. # AT01262022-2

Amador Transit

Attn: Patricia Maggie Amarant
11400 American Legion Dr.
Jackson, CA 95642
209-267-5079

APRIL 11, 2024

SALESPERSON P.O. NUMBER REQUISITIONER
Clay Hartman AT01262022-2 Patricia M Amarant
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 2022 Glaval Type B Gas bus, 14 passenger, 2 W/C $143,127.18 $143,127.18
From the MBTA CalACT RFP 20-01
SUBTOTAL $143,127.18
SALES TAX $9,590.94
TOTAL DUE $152,718.12




8T0T YaJen - €°A

v20z/v/9
¥0S10-022919#VS
Jisuel} jopewy

:31eQg
JJuswaaldy
:AouaBy

ZT'8TLTST S AVd 123414] Z1'814°TST $ | ZI°81L'TST S |vz/8z/¢ /i SHFTEIIVS INI 'S3TVS sng Z-v
unowy # uonesuel] Ajuj uelIn ayl o1 unowy pu3 uels 1BquinN swen
}I3yd jeuanor 1o # joayd paijddy unowy 3210AU] M aleq uwme:m\mu_Emm a3310AU| JOpUIA
Z18TL2ST S CI'STLZST ) TV1I0L AYVINIAINS 3DI0ANI

(auy Jad 3d10AU| BUO 351[) 1ITHSHUOM AHVININNS IDIOANI




| BL WQ% MBTA CalACT Cooperative RFP 20-01
SoMRALED
AN EMPLOIEY OWNED COMPANY
Customer; Amador Transit Quote Date  9/27/2021
Address: 11400 American Legion Drive County: Amador Expires  4/28/2023
City Jackson Zip Code: 95642 Revisedon  4/10/2024
Contact: Maggie Amarant Office Phone: 209-267-5079 DS! Account:
Emaii Address: maggie@amadortransit.com VIN Number 1FDFE4FNOPDD18916 Fax Number
Sales Representalive Clay Hartman Type Glaval Type B
QTyY Contract Price

GLAVAL BUS, TYPE B, FORD E-450

PUBLISHED OPTIONS

1 Freedman Foldaway Seat (double) 1,387.00 1,387.00
1 USSC G2 E Drivers Seat (If not standard) 2,235.00 2,235.00
{ Freedman Sport Drivers Seat (credit) ' M (1,033.00) {1,033.00)
1 ADNIK Power Seat Base 579.00 579.00
2 Q Straint Deluxe (8100) credit per set of 4 (112.00) {224.00)
1 2-Way radio prep 177.00 177.00
1 PA system (with exterior speaker) 679.00 679.00
1 Teima Driveline Brake Retarder 10,882.00 10,882.00
1 Mor-RYD Suspension ; 1,294.00 1,294.00
1 Sportworks bike rack (black 2 bike) " 3,140.00 3,140.00
1 Roof Vent 649.00 649.00
1 Removable diamond floor access plate 79.00 79.00
1 Farebox railfprewire 202.00 202.00
1 Onspot tire chains 5,349.00 5,3439.00
1 Rear Backup Camera and Monitor STD -

1 Stop Request System (w/ sign) 1,062.00 1,062.00
1 Hanover Front and Side Destination Signs 6,754.00 6,754.00
1 Delivery Zone 4 354.00 354.00
1 Diamond Farebox XV 2,460.00 2,460.00

‘NON PUBLISHED OPTIONS

1 REI Windshield IP camera, GPS Antenna, and all cables necessary to install Amador provided cameras and DVR 843.00
1 Standard Hose ILO Silicone heater hose (118.00)
1 Installation of Customer supplied REI Camera System 1,200.00 1,200.00
1 Fare Box Stanchion 265.00 265.00
12 2 tone seats to match current Amador vinyl (18.00) {216.00)
1 28" Monitor with Media Player 2,212.00 2,212.00

55.00 55.00

SUMMARY
SPECIFICATION SUMMARY

Model Year 2023 Make: Ford vheelchair Lift Model: Braun Century
Type: B Chassis: E-450 ieelchair Lift Location Rear
Passenger Capacily: 14 + 2 WC Wheelbase: 158" ‘urber of Tie Downs: 2
Seat Fabric: Two tone to match Amador Engine: 7.3L. V8 Alternator: 225 Amp OEM
Air Conditioning System: TA 733 Super 13 GWWR: 14,500 Tie Down Type 8100

Exterior Color/Graphics: W hite only Body Length: Type B Estimated Delivery: Mid 2023



SPECIFICATION SUMMARY
Aluminized Steel Cage Costruction
Galvanized Exterior Skins - Pressure Laminated Body Construction
One Piece FRP Roof Assembly
36" Electric Entry Door
Ergonomic Driver Control Panel with Quick Disconnect
Driver Side Running Board
Remote control & heated Exterior Mirrors
Standard 2-Step Entry with 12" First Step Height
Dual Entry Grab Rails
5/8" Marine Plywood Subfloor, with Aluminized Steel Sub-structure
Integrated Track Seating System
On Spot Tire Chains
Telma Driive Line Retarder
5 YEAR /100,000 Mile Limited Body Warranty

Mobility Rebate A

1axable Amount {subtotal less non

CalACT MBTA fee of 1.5% of su

| BUSSALLE MBTA CalACT Cooperative RFP 20-01 ... Glaval Bus
Al By ?»' ;9ﬁr¥§% w‘ma,mmm
Customer: Amador Transit Quote Date  9/27/2021
Address: 11400 American Legion Drive County: Amador Expires  4/28/2023
City Jackson Zip Code: 95642 Revised on 4/10/2024

Contact: Maggie Amarant Office Phone: 200-267-5079 DSt Account:

Email Address: magaie@amadortransit.com VIN Number 1FDFE4FNOPDD18916 Fax Number

Sales Representative Clay Hartman Type Glaval Type B
QTY Contract Price

CONTRACT PRICING SUMMARY

Base Unit as Specified
Published Options
Non-Published Options
Sub-total per Unit

ADA Portion that is non taxable

Sales Tax

Mobility Rebate Deduction {1,000.00) changes to Sales Tax Rate prior to
delivery
Grand Total, Each 152,718.12
Qty 1
Grand Total| $ 152,718.12
Clay Hortman 1/18/2022 nghﬁ%g/ A,[,//“(Qé/
Signature ignature o Date
Clay Hartman %/4/” MA&%/& Aﬁ?d/ﬂ/lf
Print Name Print Name gu

Fully Insulated Body Assembly Process

ALL LED Exterior Lighting

Number, function, and color coded wiring

Braun Century W/C Lift located in the rear

Side Mounted Battery on Slide Out Tray w/High Amp Circuit Breakers
96" Body Width

Seating: 2 tone upholstery, Grab Handles, USR's, aisle arm rests
1SO 8001:2008 Quality Manufacturing Process

Ford QVM Certified Manufacturer

Back Up Alarm, Anti-ride Rear Bumper

Front Mud Flaps

Altoona 7 Year/200,000 Mile Tested

Stanchion and Modesty Panel Behind Driver, with Plexiglass

Meets All Applicable FMVSS Requirements in Effect at time of Manufacture

100,746.00
36,025.00
4,241.00
141,012.00
1,000.00
18,258.00
123,754.00
9,590.94 |
2,115.18

mount

taxable)

btotal ponsible for any

Ardor Transd

ANY/AGENCY




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STANDARD AGREEMENT (02/21/2020) AGREEMENT NUMBER AMENDMENT NUMBER
DOT-213A (REV 12/2019) 64GC20-01504 01
1. This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named below:
STATE AGENCY: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTION, DIVISION OF RAIL & MASS TRANSPORTATION
CONTRACTOR: Amador Transit
2. The term of this Agreement is:
FROM: August 02, 2021 T0: July 01, 2025
3. The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following Exhibits, which are by this reference

made a part of the Agreement.

Exhibit A - Project Summary and Scope of Work
Article | - Project Management and Payment Provisions

Article Il - General Terms and Conditions
Article ill - Special Terms and Conditions

IN WITNESS W'HEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto.

CONTRACTOR

COIMTRALTCR'S HAME {if other than ot indwidual, state whether g torparatian, gartnerthip, e}

Amador Transit

JE0 NAME AND TVTLE CF POASON 2GNING

cd ¥

DATE SGHED

G-15-2093.

ADORELS

Mricia. Mo é@l@ an;f/ \C]memﬂ MMA&IW

11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson, CA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AGENCY HAIAE

Department of Transportation, Division of Rail and Mass Transportation

For Department of
Transportation Use only

BY fAutharired Signatuee In 8lue ind) PATE SIGNED

B Wnty Keng 6/22/23

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE orﬂsou BGNING 0

WENDY KING, Chief, Office of Transit Grants and Contracts

ADCRESS

1120 N Street MS-39, Sacramento, CA 95814

Item Chapter Statute Appropriation Fund | PEC Project ID Unit Object | SFY
2660-102-0890(2) | 2019 23 20102F 0890 | 3010065 0021000213 | 3743 043 19/20
Amount encumbered by this document: $0.00

Prior amount encumbered for this contract: $152,630.00

Total amount encumbered to date: $152,630.00

DONATURE OF DUNTH FICE {Ruthoried Syaatore in Bveini} DATE HGHED

LN %é%} 6-26-23

FAIN FAIN Award Date CFDA FTA Section Subrecipient Unique ID Indirect Cost Rate De Minimus
CA-2021-125 | 7/30/2021 20.526 53335 (State) DA2WFNHTQA7S5 N/A N/A

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is avaitable in alternate formats. For nformation call {916) 654-6410 or TDD {916} 654-3880 or

ADA Notice

write Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS$-89, Sacramento, CA 95814,




STANDARD AGREEMENT Amador Transit
DOT-213a (REV 07/2018) 64GC20-01504

EXHIBIT A - PROJECT SUMMARY AND SCOPE OF WORK

1. Project Description and Schedule:
Funding Program: 5339 (State)
Hours when PROJECT shall operate: Start: End:
Days/Dates when PROJECT shall operate:
Location where Service shall be offered: Amador County

Detailed Description of Work: Purchase Replacement < 30 Ft Bus

Contract Projects: A B C A+B+C
ALl Code Project Description Federal $ State $ Local § Line Item Toll
Total $ Credits
111204 [ Purchase Replacement | $152,630 | $0 | $0 $152,630 $22,895 |

* The standord Federal Share and Local Matching Fund requirements are listed below. The Federal Share and Local Matching Fund requirements mey vary from the
amounts shown if Toll Credits In lieu of Local Share have been approved in odvance by the Gront Administrator and are awarded by the Program Menager. When Toll
Credits are awarded, the Effective Federal Share percentage must be calculated by dividing the Federal § by Line Item Total §.

ETA Program Operating Projects All Other Projects
5311/5311(f 55.33% Federal / 44.67% Match 88.53% Federal / 11.47% Match
5310 50.00% Federol / 50.00% Match 80.00% Federal / 20.00% Match
5339 N/A 85.00% Federal / 15.00% Match
CMAQ 88.53% Federal / 11.47% Match 88.53% Federal / 11.47% Match

Performance Period (when expenses may be incurred} and Other Key Project Dates:
Performance Period Start  8/2/2021
Performance End  7/1/2025
Last Date to Amend  5/2/2025
Final Invoice Due  7/31/2025

Caitrans Project Contact:

Contact Name Email Address Phone Number
Michael Lange michael.lange@dot.ca.gov (916) 657-3946

The parties agree that the information set forth in this Amended Agreement accurately describes the Project, its

current scope and its current schedule. All other terms and conditions of the original Agreement shall remain in
full force and effect.

Page 2



STANDARD AGREEMENT Amador Transit
DOT-213a (REV 12/2019) 64GC20-01504

2. Transportation Services Category: The Project is in the Transportation Services Category marked “X” below.
The parties agree that the provisions of that portion of Article | Section 27 that is correspondingly-lettered to
the subsection marked “X” below shall apply to this Agreement.

[::] A. Operating Assistance {5310, 5311, 5311(f))

B. Preventive Maintenance {5311, 5311(f})

C. Planning (5311, 5311(f))

D. Capital Project (Vehicle/Equipment) (5310)

. Capital Project (Vehicle/Equipment) (5311, 5311(f), CMAQ, 5339)

F. Capital Project (Real Estate Acquisition/Construction) {5311, 5311(f), 5339)

G. Mobility Management (5310)

H. Transfer of Used Vehicle/Equipment (5310)

JoooxOUU

I. Transfer of Used Vehicle/Equipment (5311, 5311(f), 5339} -

3. Special Warranty Conditions: If the following statement is marked “X” below, the Project is subject
to 49 USC Section 5333(b) Special Warranty, which is applicable to 5311, 5311(f), 5339 and
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Programs. If the Project is subject to the Special
Warranty, the parties agree that this Agreement shall be subject to the provisions of Exhibit A
Section 4, which bears the heading name 49 USC Section 5333(b) Special Warranty for 5311,
5311(f), CMAQ and 5339 Programs.

E(] Project is subject to 49 USC Section 5333(b) Special Warranty.

Page <<3>>



4:35PM AMADOR TRANSIT
06/26/25 Expenditures
Accrual Basis June 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
51000 IBENEFITS
51150 TPENSION PLAN (CalPERS)
06/17/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 201.17
06/17/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 __6,687.58
Total 51150 TPENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 6,888.75
51600 JUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
06/24/2025 Amador Transit - Petty ... Norton FY 24/25 100.00
06/18/2025 JB's Awards & Engraving B 3 ggq_q
Total 51600 JUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW _ 120.00
Total 51000 IBENEFITS 7,008.75
52000 ISERVICES & USER FEES
52100 JVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
06/11/2025 Glass Doctor of The Gol...  Transit Van windshield 909.84
06/26/2025 K & T Truck Repair 508 rear end 5,000.00
06/05/2025 Sutter Creek Car Wash B 4}:14
Total 52100 IVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 5,953.28
52150 J/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
06/05/2025 Orkin Services of Califor... TC 133.00
06/05/2025 Orkin Services of Califor... AT ) 146.00
Total 52150 TPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 279.00
52270 [ILITIGATION/SETTLEMENTS
06/26/2025 Amador Transit - Petty ... B 48.85
Total 52270 ILITIGATION/SETTLEMENTS 48.85
52300 JJADVERTISING & MARKETING
06/25/2025 CableTime June 350.00
06/24/2025 KVGC 1340 AM June - 500.00
Total 52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING 850.00
52600 IPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
06/25/2025 Castillo, Bordwell & Swif... 2 of 2 Audit prep FY end 06/30/2024 2,500.00
Total 52600 TPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 2,500.00
Total 52000 TSERVICES & USER FEES 9,631.13
53000 IMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 OFUEL
06/24/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,959.99
06/16/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,706.54
06/16/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. DEF 311.47
06/13/2025 NAPA Auto Parts DEF 40.64
Total 53100 IFUEL 14,018.64
53150 ITIRES
06/05/2025 Big Brand Tire & Service 4x new 1,286.07
Total 53150 JTIRES 1,286.07
53200 JLUBRICATION
06/25/2025 Auto Zone Trans 115.16
06/05/2025 Auto Zone antifreeze 86.16
06/13/2025 Delta Truck Center Lube 148.57
06/13/2025 Ron DuPratt Ford oil 213.47
Total 53200 JLUBRICATION 563.36

Page 1



4:35 PM AMADOR TRANSIT
06/26/25 Expenditures
Accrual Basis June 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
53300 JVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
06/10/2025 Auto Zone idler pulley 406 563.25
06/10/2025 Auto Zone 406 accumulator 84.34
06/10/2025 Auto Zone 406 thermostat 25.58
06/10/2025 Auto Zone orfice tube 403 3.19
06/10/2025 Auto Zone Serp beit 403 41.60
06/05/2025 Auto Zone 403 AC compressor 314.67
06/24/12025 Delta Truck Center 627.63
06/10/2025 Delta Truck Center Acc pedal 504 166.53
06/10/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts thermostat 23;6”9
Total 53300 IVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 1,340.48
53350 ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
06/05/2025 Auto Zone AC flush 26.39
06/26/2025 Kimball Midwest washers, screws, cable ties, termi... 531.92
06/06/2025 Lowe's Paint 29.99
06/05/2025 Lowe's cable ties 20.24
06/26/2025 Lowe's bolt 8.71
06/13/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts AC flush 26,93
06/09/2025 U.S. BANK water 2988
Total 53350 ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 674.06
53400 IVEHICLE ACCESSORIES
06/10/2025 SILKE Communications mic x2 151.68
06/06/2025 Superior Equipment Re...  DPF gasket ___,_‘.__W]J j_{
Total 53400 JVEHICLE ACCESSORIES 223.22
53450 IFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
06/13/2025 U.S. BANK Door backset latch 370.91
06/17/2025 U.S. BANK PT 72.18
06/17/2025 U.S. BANK cleaning supplies L QQEZ
Total 53450 JFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 633.76
53500 JTRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
06/26/2025 Lowe's Elec. outlet lock L 16.87
Total 53500 JTRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 16.87
53700 ISAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
06/26/2025 Auto Zone cooling system kit L 412,37
Total 53700 ISAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 412.37
Total 53000 JMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 19,068.83
54000 TUTILITIES
54200 JAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
06/16/2025 P.G.&E. 59144
Total 54200 AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 591.44
54400 JTRANSIT CENTER-PGE
06/16/2025 P.G.&E. 13.58
Total 54400 ITRANSIT CENTER-PGE 13.58
54500 JOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL
06/18/2025 Univerge (Intermedia) - 287;353
Total 54500 TOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL B 287.95
Total 54000 JUTILITIES 892.97
58000 TMISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58200 ITRAVEL & MEETINGS
06/24/2025 Amador Transit - Petty ... 3rd Qtr 100.00
Total 58200 TTRAVEL & MEETINGS 100.00

Page 2



4:35 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

06/26/25 Expenditures
Accrual Basis June 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
58450 JCDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
06/24/2025 Amador Transit - Petty ... 74x2 148.00
06/24/2025 Amador Transit - Petty ... Keeney 74.00
Total 58450 ICDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 222.00
Total 58000 TMISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 322.00
59000 JLEASES / RENTALS
59100 JLeases & Rentals
06/18/2025 Leaf 100-9142031-001 187.57
06/16/2025 Leaf 100-9142031-001 566.49
Total 59100 TILeases & Rentals __1.5_4 06
Total 59000 ILEASES / RENTALS 754.06
60000 ICAPITAL RESERVES ALLOCATION
60175 [1Cap.Reserve-Fleet
06/13/2025 Davis Truck Painting Inc. Ins. covered repair 102 o 29,43?&
Total 60175 1Cap.Reserve-Fleet _2_9.1{353_?;!
Total 60000 JCAPITAL RESERVES ALLOCATION 29,433.58
TOTAL 67,111.32

Page 3



